
AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

April 9, 2024 
5:15 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Music in the Park Schedule* (pp. 3-4)

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
B. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 5-40)
C. Approve Meeting Minutes from March 12, 2024* (pp. 41-50)
D. Approve Resolution 2024-20 Resolution Against Certain Zoning Bills Before the

Minnesota Legislature* (pp. 51-55)
E. Approve Resolution 2024-21 Resolution to Discontinue Most Services with Metro

INET* (pp. 56-57)
F. Approve Resolution 2024-22 Utility Fee Adjustment for 2nd Quarter* (pp. 58-60)
G. Approve 2024 Annual Cost of Living Staff Raises* (p. 61)

CITY BUSINESS 

A. Ash Path Survey  - Site Visit

B. Introduction of new Treasurer, Marsha Olson

C. Road Maintenance Discussion – Marcus Johnson
a. Road Work Options Update* (pp. 62-68)
b. Crack Filing, Skim Patching, Stripping of Roads and Parking Lot, and Sweeping

Bids – Nugent Sealcoating and Paving* (pp. 69-70)
c. Spare Rotator Assembly for Lift Stations* (pp. 71-72)
d. Highwood Path Survey

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1



e. Lift station Update* (pp. 73-75) 
f. Wildwood LRIP Grant Application* (pp. 76-77) 
 

D. Ash Path Survey Discussion* (p. 78) 
 

E. Tree Inspector* (pp. 79-83) 
 

F. Joint Powers Agreement for South Shore Boulevard Trail Management* (pp. 84-86) 
 

G. 310/312 Wildwood – Ryan Hankins* (pp. 87-96) 
 

H. 232 Cedar Ave – Attorney Update* (pp. 97-107) 
 

 
 
ADJOURN 

 

 

2



MUSIC IN THE PARK  
BIRCHWOOD SUMMER CONCERT SERIES  

TIGHE-SCHMITZ PARK    

SUNDAY EVENINGS 6:00 – 7:30 p.m. 

JUNE – AUGUST 2024 

 

  

DATE  
  

  

MUSICIANS  

  

MUSIC  
  

June 2 

  

  

The Riff Rangers  

  
www.theriffrangers.com  

   

This talented Twin Cities quintet performs a wide 

variety of toe tappin’ genres on guitar, bass, drums 

and rich 3-part vocals. Western swing, vintage folk & 

rock classics, Big Band swing, Hot Club, Chicago 

blues and a wee bit of Irish make up the diverse 

palette of sounds that is The Riff Rangers. 

 

June 9 

  
Any Day Now   
http://www.reverbnation.com/anydaynowband/   

Six-member band playing classic rock n’ roll/country 

– your favorite songs from the sixties to today.  

June 16  

  
Harmonic Relief  
https://www.harmonicrelief.org/  

Adult Show Choir with a mix of music, choreography and 
staging. Featuring a repertoire of folk, rock, show tunes, 

jazz and contemporary music.  

   

June 23  Scottie Miller  
http://scottiemiller.com/  

Keyboardist and vocalist.  Grammy and Blues Music 

Award nominated songwriter.  Bluebird Review’s 

2023 “Artist of the Year.”  Combination of piano-

blues and Americana.    

  

June 30  Sweet Rhubarb    
http://www.sweetrhubarb.net/  

Rich three part harmonies, melding elements of folk, 

bluegrass, country, pop, and more. 

July 7  

  

Fourth of July weekend – no concert  

   

  

July 14 

  

  

Jennifer Eckes   
  

https://jennifereckes.weebly.com/   

Cabaret artist and talented vocalist, combining great 

technique with a warm stage presence.  Exploring 

the Great American Songbook and modern classics.  

  

July 21  Folk Revival An acoustic trio covering classic folk, country and 

pop artists from the fifties through the seventies 

including Bob Dylan, John Denver, Johnny Cash, 

Everly Brothers, Buddy Holly and many more. 

 

3

http://www.theriffrangers.com/
http://www.daledahlquist/the-riff-rangers
http://www.reverbnation.com/anydaynowband/
http://www.reverbnation.com/anydaynowband/
https://www.harmonicrelief.org/
https://www.harmonicrelief.org/
http://scottiemiller.com/
http://www.sweetrhubarb.net/
https://jennifereckes.weebly.com/
https://jennifereckes.weebly.com/


July 28  Artrio  Artrio, comprised of three local bassoonists, 

promises to delight with a lively and eclectic 

program featuring ancient, classical, contemporary, 

jazz, and new music from around the world. 

August 4  

  

No Concert  

August 11 Ensemble Aventura  Five-person music ensemble specializing in world 

music with songs from Paris, Rio, and beyond!  

 

August 18  

  
Legacy   
http://www.legacycelticmusic.com/   

Four- piece group offering an engaging selection of 

traditional and contemporary Irish vocal music and 

instrumental tunes.  

  

August 25  

  
Fabulous Fairlanes  
http://www.fabulousfairlanes.com/  

   

a cappella Doo-Wop  

Music from the 50s and 60s and newer  

  

  

 

 

The concerts are free and open to the public.  Tipping the artists is appropriate.  Seating is not 

provided; bring a folding chair or blanket.  Beer and wine are permitted.   

4

http://www.legacycelticmusic.com/
http://www.legacycelticmusic.com/
http://www.fabulousfairlanes.com/
http://www.fabulousfairlanes.com/


���������	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$�%&'&'('%�)*)+�,�"�*�-$�$����.$��$/��-$�$����.$��$/������������������� !���*�"�$�$0$�1$���/2$���"�$�$0$�1$���/2$�������������������� !3����0���4�0�/�����0���4�0�/������������������� !�56�789�:6;6<8=�>?<<6>@?A:�B78B�A66969�B?�C6�D896�E?<�B7F:�<6G?<BH��I66�96B8F=�C6=?JKLH��M6C�NAB6<6:B�<6>?<969�FA�O8<>7P�QRSTUHUSP�JF==�FDG8>B�C8=8A>6:�E?<�V6A6<8=�EWA9XH�Y68VW6�?E�OZ�[F@6:�<6FDCW<:6D6AB�?E�Q�RSU\H\]�E?<�=F̂�:B8@?A�<6G8F<�J8:�=?VV69�B?�B76�V6A6<8=EWA9H��NB�J8:�>78AV69�B?�B76�I6J6<�EWA9H��5F==�FDG8>B�C8=8A>6:HTH�58:7FAVB?A�[?WAB_�>78<V69�W:�FA�̀<<?<�E?<�<?89�8A9�C<F9V6P�Q�XRaHaXH��[76>b�J8:�;?F969�CWB�JF==C6�?A�B76�>=8FD:�=F:BHRH�58B6<�O8FA�c<68b�?>>W<<69�?A�O8<>7�La�8B�XTU�[698<�IBH��d?B8=�>?:B�E?<�B76�<6G8F<�J8:K�QL\efa]HR][8G<8g:�h�QLTeSL]HR]IB6;6�i68A�h�QRffHffO8A:7FGh�Q�La]fHffUH��j8_�FA><68:6�E?<�XfXT�E?<�kFD�l_966A�J8:�?A�7F:�m<:B�G8_>76>b�8̂6<�B76�FA><68:6�J8:�8WB7?<Fn69C_�>?WA>F=H��[doI�9F9�A?B�<6B8FA�B76�:8=8<_�>78AV6�8A9�kFD�J8:�FA>?<<6>B=_�G8F9�:FA>6�B78B�98B6H��oA6J�G8_>76>b�J8:�F::W69�B?�<6>@E_�B76�G8:B�9W6�8D?WABH��\H�[?<<6>B69�>=8FD:�=F:B�B?�>78AV6�8>>?WAB�pg:�E?<�8�E6J�>=8FD:H��SH�[doI�8W9FB?<:�8<6�<6qW6:@AV�J6�=FDFB�B76�W:6�?E�8>>?WAB:�=8C6=69�8:�DF:>6==8A6?W:�?<WA8==?>8B69H��56�JF==�W:6�B76�>?<<6>B�[doI�8>>?WAB�>8B6V?<_�8A9�D6A@?A�FE�FB�F:�8�A?APCW9V6B69FB6DH���M?<�6r8DG=6e�FA�O8<>7�J6�J6<6�CF==69�=6V8=�E66:�E?<�LLS�5F=9J??9�J7F>7�8<6�C6FAV�C??b698:�=6V8=�E66:sRL\fLK�Y6V8=�I6<;F>6:�J7F>7�F:�A?B�FA�XfXR�CW9V6BH��tuvw�xuyz{{�|v}u~�v}v�xz�w�����zv�y������z{{u�}��t��}�uz{���uvw��uyz{{��z�w���zv�y��������J6C:FB6K7�GK��JJJH>FB_?�F<>7J??9H>?D�|y}�z���v�u�z�������uz�}��z���yz~�}��uz{�������z�u�z���u���u�w�u��u�y}������}��u�z����uw��}��vz�z{}�}�������z�}��zu{��v���y}v�z~}��v��}��}���v����z~�{�~�v}��|y}w�uv}�z��}��}����v��y}~�{}��~}����z��}��}��v}�z�z}���~�����w���u��y�vz�}��v}�z}����~}���z~�{�~�v}���z~�vz���z����v����wz���z~��v�yz�z�}��|y}���u��y�vz�}���z~�{�~�v}��v�z��}v�}��z������}��uz{�z~�u��}�}vu{��vz�}���}}��������x����x�� ¡�¢�£���¤��w���uv}�����y}�z��}��}��v}�z�z}�����{}u~}�����u����y}�~}��}v��w�v}�{wz�������yz~�}��uz{�u����}~�v�wz��¥�}{}�z���u{{����z}~
5



4/2/2024Cash Control Statement

3/6/2024 To 4/2/2024For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$735,086.48 $22,757.75 $0.00 $712,328.73 $32,674.10 $12,071.42 $732,931.41 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$10,823.05 $0.00 $0.00 $10,823.05 $0.00 $0.00 $10,823.05 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$105,741.49 $0.00 $0.00 $105,741.49 $0.00 $0.00 $105,741.49 Capital Project PW

$72,853.19 $16,823.48 $0.00 $56,029.71 $16,877.23 $10,779.58 $62,127.36 Water

$80,363.26 $9,439.81 $0.00 $70,923.45 $9,290.95 $7,725.28 $72,489.12 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$984,112.43 $30,576.28 $58,842.28 $955,846.43 $0.00 $49,021.04 $1,004,867.47 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
6



Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
7



4/2/2024Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Felt, R Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736029*03/06/2024

$ 60.00 

Schaffhausen, Mark Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 90.00 100-32212-N171736030*03/06/2024

$ 90.00 

Klimp, Lori Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736031*03/06/2024

$ 60.00 

Westphal, Cynthia Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736032*03/06/2024

$ 30.00 

Cavanor, Katherine Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736033*03/06/2024

$ 30.00 

Wandmacher, Cathryn Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736034*03/06/2024

$ 30.00 

Tobeck, Patricia Kayak Rack Rental (03/06/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736035*03/06/2024

$ 60.00 

Mahtomedi Fast Pitch Hall Rental Fee for Fast Pitch 

Assoc Meeting

(03/06/2024) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171736036*03/06/2024

$ 25.00 

Moran, Cynthia Art Group Donation (03/06/2024) - Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 20.00 100-36230-N171736037*03/06/2024

$ 20.00 

Smith, Samantha Hall Rental (03/06/2024) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171736038*03/06/2024

$ 25.00 

TAK Communications BP 23-0041-Rightaway (03/06/2024) - Building Permits $ 200.00 100-32211-N171736039*03/06/2024

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,200.00 

Page 1 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
8



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Artist Group Donations Monday Artist Group 

Donations

(03/06/2024) -        

Ca

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 40.00 100-36230-N17173605503/06/2024

$ 40.00 

MSP BP 24-0023, 7 oakridge drive (03/11/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736042*03/11/2024

$ 151.00 

Go Permits BP 24-0022,  8 white pine lane (03/12/2024) - Building Permits $ 128.63 100-32211-N171736041*03/12/2024

$ 128.63 

Yogadevotion Yoga at City Hall (03/13/2024) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 200.00 100-34101-N171736043*03/13/2024

$ 200.00 

Haasl, Nicole PB  24-0024, 127 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/13/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736044*03/13/2024

$ 151.00 

Bachman, Alan Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736023*03/14/2024

$ 60.00 

Cummins, Robert Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736024*03/14/2024

$ 30.00 

Bergeron, Deb Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736025*03/14/2024

$ 60.00 

LaFoy, Randall Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736026*03/14/2024

$ 30.00 

Hulllsiek, William Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736027*03/14/2024

$ 30.00 

Seifert, Adam Kayak Rack Rental (03/14/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736028*03/14/2024

$ 60.00 

Artist Group Donations Monday Artist Group 

Donations

(03/14/2024) -        

Ca

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 60.00 100-36230-N171736053*03/14/2024

Page 2 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
9



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 60.00 

Bonfes Plumbing Heating BP  24-0028,  512 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/19/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736045*03/19/2024

$ 151.00 

Bischel, Michael BP  24-0026.  127 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/21/2024) - Building Permits $ 1,348.75 100-32211-N171736047*03/21/2024

$ 1,348.75 

Voyager BP  24-0025,  5 White Pine 

Lane

(03/21/2024) - Building Permits $ 422.06 100-32211-N171736048*03/21/2024

$ 422.06 

Patton Heating and Air BP  24-0024.  127 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/22/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736046*03/22/2024

$ 151.00 

Pakonen,  Michelle Dog License   125 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/27/2024) - Animal Licenses $ 30.00 100-32240-N171736049*03/27/2024

$ 30.00 

Art Group Donations Art Group Donations 2024 (03/28/2024) - Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 30.00 100-36230-N171736014*03/28/2024

$ 30.00 

Kayak Rental Kayak Rental (03/28/2024) -         

Ca

Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 90.00 100-32212-N171736015*03/28/2024

$ 90.00 

Michalk, Zachary Kayak Rack Rental (03/28/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736016*03/28/2024

$ 60.00 

Weber, Dan Kayak Rack Rental (03/28/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736017*03/28/2024

$ 30.00 

Loosbrock, Jeremy Kayak Rack Rental (03/28/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736018*03/28/2024

$ 30.00 

Page 3 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
10



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

White, Trilby Kayak Rack Rental (03/28/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736019*03/28/2024

$ 60.00 

Johnson, Tyler Kayak Rack Rental (03/28/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736020*03/28/2024

$ 30.00 

Wyland, John Dog License  427 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/28/2024) - Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171736021*03/28/2024

$ 20.00 

Canyon Creek 

Construction

BP 24-0029, 129 Wildwood 

Ave

(03/28/2024) - Building Permits $ 301.84 100-32211-N171736022*03/28/2024

$ 301.84 

Greseth, Mark Kayak Permit (03/28/2024) -        

Ck

Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171736052*03/28/2024

$ 30.00 

Artist Group Donation Monday Artist Group Donation (03/28/2024) -        

Ca

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 10.00 100-36230-N171736054*03/28/2024

$ 10.00 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing Receipts for 

March 2024

(03/29/2024) - Water Consumption $ 4,508.02 601-37111-N17173605003/29/2024

Water Utility User Fee $ 3,679.22 601-37112-

Water Utility User Fee $ 25.00 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 2,191.10 601-37113-

State Surcharge $ 226.49 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 100.00 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 49.75 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 3,953.62 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 3,741.94 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 29.72 605-37260-

$ 18,504.86 

4 M Fund March 24 interest (03/29/2024) - Interest Earning $ 4,646.14 100-36210-N17173605103/29/2024

$ 4,646.14 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 30,576.28 

Page 4 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
11



4/2/2024Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q1 2024 -Feb 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,804.56 EFT03112024A*03/11/2024

100-41401-100- $ 422.04 EFT03112024A*

100-41401-100- $ 604.75 EFT03112024A*

$ 2,831.35 Total For Check EFT03112024A

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - 2024 Q1- 

Feb pymt

MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 632.62 EFT03112024B*03/11/2024

$ 632.62 Total For Check EFT03112024B

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 2/25/24 - 3/9/2024Payroll Period Ending 03/14/2024 100-41401-100- $ 997.78 3286403/14/2024

$ 997.78 Total For Check 32864

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 2/25/24 - 3/9/2024Payroll Period Ending 03/14/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3286503/14/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32865

ParksNOffice PR 2/25/24 - 3/9/2024Payroll Period Ending 03/14/2024 100-45207-100- $ 168.18 3286603/14/2024

$ 168.18 Total For Check 32866

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR End 

3/9/24--TB, RK, JR

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 588.45 EFT03192024-A*03/19/2024

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 8.82 EFT03192024-A*

$ 597.27 Total For Check EFT03192024-A

ParksNCatchup 

Pay-Maintenance--Period 

5/1/23 -2/29/24

Payroll Period Ending 03/21/2024 100-45207-100- $ 882.85 3286703/21/2024

$ 882.85 Total For Check 32867

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 3/10 - 3/23/24Payroll Period Ending 03/28/2024 100-41401-100- $ 882.90 3286803/28/2024

$ 882.90 Total For Check 32868

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 3/10 - 3/23/24Payroll Period Ending 03/28/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3286903/28/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32869

ParksNMaintenance PR 3/10-3/23/24Payroll Period Ending 03/28/2024 100-45207-100- $ 259.02 3287003/28/2024

$ 259.02 Total For Check 32870

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 5
12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR End 

3/23/24--TB, RK,

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 546.62 EFT03282024-A*03/28/2024

$ 546.62 Total For Check EFT03282024-A

ParksNRetirement funds-PR End 

3/23/24--JR plus catchup pay for 

raise of 4/1/2023

PERA 100-45207-121- $ 198.39 EFT03282024-B*03/28/2024

$ 198.39 Total For Check EFT03282024-B

Ice and Snow RemovalNSalt&Brine 2/27--Plow on 2/27BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 708.40 32871*03/29/2024

$ 708.40 Total For Check 32871

FireNFire Srvc -April 2024City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 3,888.84 32872*03/29/2024

$ 3,888.84 Total For Check 32872

FireNApril 2024 Monthly Public 

Safety Facility Fire Services

City of White Bear Lake Public 

Work

100-42201-314- $ 1,196.42 32873*03/29/2024

$ 1,196.42 Total For Check 32873

Sewer UtilityNLift Station #3 Plug 

Valve--Deductible-Other 

Expenses reimbursed by LMC

General Repair Service 605-43190-380- $ 250.00 32874*03/29/2024

$ 250.00 Total For Check 32874

Sewer UtilityNLift Station #3 Repairs--Not 

Reimbursed by LMC

General Repair Service 605-43190-380- $ 1,610.80 32875*03/29/2024

$ 1,610.80 Total For Check 32875

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -April 2024H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 32876*03/29/2024

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32876

Engineer ServiceNMar FeesJohn Wikstrom 100-41650-300- $ 1,600.00 32877*03/29/2024

$ 1,600.00 Total For Check 32877

Legal ServicesNTony Nickolaus Litigation Claim 

Charge--CMC 1002952

LMCIT 100-41601-304- $ 7,010.80 32878*03/29/2024

$ 7,010.80 Total For Check 32878

ParksNMar Portable PottyLRS Portables, LLC 100-45207-314- $ 100.00 32879*03/29/2024

$ 100.00 Total For Check 32879

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges--Mar Tech Support 

and Domain Renewal

Metro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 501.00 32880*03/29/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 5
13



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 501.00 Total For Check 32880

Sewer UtilityNBypass Pumping for Lift #3 

Repair

Olson's Sewer Service 605-43190-380- $ 1,470.00 32881*03/29/2024

$ 1,470.00 Total For Check 32881

MISCELLANEOUSNBP  24-0024--Duplicate Payment 

Reimbursement

Patton Heating and Air 100-49001-810- $ 151.00 32882*03/29/2024

$ 151.00 Total For Check 32882

Wtr/Swr EmergencyNWater Main Break Material 

Dump

Steve Dean 601-43185-314- $ 400.00 32883*03/29/2024

$ 400.00 Total For Check 32883

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtg Mar 

12,

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 106.50 32884*03/29/2024

$ 106.50 Total For Check 32884

Office Operations SuppliesNOffice Supply Reimbursement- 

Dowels, Misc office Supply

Bellinger, Therese 100-41911-200- $ 45.31 32885*03/29/2024

$ 45.31 Total For Check 32885

Office Operations SuppliesNMarch Monthly Usuage 

Allowance

Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32886*03/29/2024

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32886

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 3/7 and 

3/21

TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32887*03/29/2024

100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32887*

$ 59.90 Total For Check 32887

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSolar Energy Charges - Feb 

Charges

USS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 73.03 32888*03/29/2024

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 194.74 32888*

605-43190-380- $ 352.96 32888*

$ 620.73 Total For Check 32888

ElectionsN2024 Election MaintenanceWashington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41410-314- $ 1,332.00 32889*03/29/2024

$ 1,332.00 Total For Check 32889

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 5
14



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Ice and Snow RemovalY***VOID$249.92***Labor Hrs 

and Fringe--Unalloc 

Maintenance Act 3/12/24

Washington County - Road & 

Bridge

100-43125-210- $ -   32890*03/29/2024

$ -   Total For Check 32890

Water ResourcesN2024 Fiscal Year Community 

Assessment for WBLCD

WBL Conservation District 100-46101-437- $ 740.05 32891*03/29/2024

$ 740.05 Total For Check 32891

Sewer UtilityNGas Service 1/22 - 2/21

200 Wildwood Lift Station

Xcel 4094-1 605-43190-380- $ 29.63 EFT03202024-A*03/29/2024

$ 29.63 Total For Check EFT03202024-A

Sewer UtilityN407 Lake Lift Station 1/22 thru 

2/21

Xcel 9369-0 605-43190-380- $ 29.63 EFT03202024-B*03/29/2024

$ 29.63 Total For Check EFT03202024-B

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 2/3 thru 3/2Xcel 2307-8 100-43160-380- $ 1,021.13 EFT03202024-C*03/29/2024

$ 1,021.13 Total For Check EFT03202024-C

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower- 3/2 

thru 4/1

A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 53.75 EFT03222024-!*03/29/2024

$ 53.75 Total For Check EFT03222024-!

Utility LocatesNMarch 13 TicketsGopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 17.55 32894*04/02/2024

$ 17.55 Total For Check 32894

Sewer UtilityNMarch Waste Water ServicesMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 5,335.64 32895*04/02/2024

$ 5,335.64 Total For Check 32895

Office Operations SuppliesNOffice Supply Reimbursement- 

File Folders, Cleaning Supplies, 

& Single Gang Wall Plate

Bellinger, Therese 100-41911-200- $ 12.52 3289604/02/2024

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-200- $ 47.73 32896

100-41940-220- $ 12.65 32896

$ 72.90 Total For Check 32896

Water UtilityNSewer/Water-March Retainer, 

Water main pipe break at 235 

Cedar-19 hours

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 3289804/02/2024

Wtr/Swr Emergency 601-43185-314- $ 1,980.00 32898

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 5
15



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/06/2024 To 04/02/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 2,680.00 Total For Check 32898

Wtr/Swr EmergencyNWater Main Break 235 CedarCAPRA'S UTILITIES, INC 601-43185-314- $ 13,718.48 32899*04/02/2024

$ 13,718.48 Total For Check 32899

Ordinances and ProceedingsNRef #801869, Assessment NoticePress Publications 100-41130-351- $ 84.08 32900*04/02/2024

$ 84.08 Total For Check 32900

Water UtilityNReimbursemen - Utility Bill 400 

Wildwood charged in error

Fleck, Jon 601-43180-382- $ 25.00 3290104/02/2024

$ 25.00 Total For Check 32901

Total For Selected Checks $ 58,592.36 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 5
16



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 4/2/2024

As on 4/2/2024

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  30,000.00  30,000.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 75,741.49 Beginning Cash Balance

 30,000.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 105,741.49 Cash Balance as of 04/02/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

17



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 4/2/2024

As on 4/2/2024

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,823.05 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 10,823.05 Cash Balance as of 04/02/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

18



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 4/2/2024

As on 4/2/2024

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 18,539.87  18,539.87  0.00 Water Consumption

 11,186.55  11,186.55  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 7,153.54  7,153.54  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 376.09  376.09  0.00 Special Water Charges

 735.94  735.94  0.00 State Surcharge

 150.00  150.00  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 153.57  153.57  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 38,295.56  38,295.56  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  38,295.56  38,295.56 

Other Financing Sources:

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  6,287.74  6,287.74 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Total Acct 415

Water Utility

(462.19) 462.19  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(24,816.42) 24,816.42  0.00 Contracted Services

(27.45) 27.45  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(186.25) 186.25  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(903.00) 903.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(29,165.90) 29,165.90  0.00 Contracted Services

(55,561.21) 55,561.21  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  59,339.21 (59,339.21)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 70,785.62 Beginning Cash Balance

 44,583.30 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 59,339.21 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 56,029.71 Cash Balance as of 04/02/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

19



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 4/2/2024

As on 4/2/2024

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 13,559.55  13,559.55  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 12,487.69  12,487.69  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 116.21  116.21  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 26,163.45  26,163.45  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  26,163.45  26,163.45 

Other Financing Sources:

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  4,580.10  4,580.10 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(12,786.50) 12,786.50  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(12,786.50) 12,786.50  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(117.50) 117.50  0.00 Contracted Services

(117.50) 117.50  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(16,006.92) 16,006.92  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(3,002.27) 3,002.27  0.00 Contracted Services

(4,833.10) 4,833.10  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(10,304.34) 10,304.34  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(34,146.63) 34,146.63  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  47,050.63 (47,050.63)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87,230.53 Beginning Cash Balance

 30,743.55 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 47,050.63 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 70,923.45 Cash Balance as of 04/02/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

20



21



22



23



24



25



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/19/2024 To 3/19/2024Date Range : 

3/19/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$597.27 6883*Retirement funds-PR End 

3/9/24--TB, RK, JR

PERA03/19/2024

Parks $8.82 100-45207-121-

Clerk - Treasurer $588.45 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $597.27 $597.27 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
26



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/28/2024 To 3/28/2024Date Range : 

3/28/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$546.62 6884*Retirement funds-PR End 

3/23/24--TB, RK,

PERA03/28/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $546.62 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $546.62 $546.62 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
27



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/28/2024 To 3/28/2024Date Range : 

3/28/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$198.39 6885*Retirement funds-PR End 

3/23/24--JR plus catchup 

pay for raise of 4/1/2023

PERA03/28/2024

Parks $198.39 100-45207-121-

Total For Selected Claims $198.39 $198.39 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
28



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/1/2024 To 3/29/2024Date Range : 

3/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$53.75 6886*Wireless for water 

tower- 3/2 thru 4/1

A T & T Mobility03/22/2024

Water Utility $53.75 601-43180-382-

$29.63 6887*Gas Service 1/22 - 2/21

200 Wildwood Lift 

Station

Xcel 4094-103/20/2024

Sewer Utility $29.63 605-43190-380-

$29.63 6888*407 Lake Lift Station 

1/22 thru 2/21

Xcel 9369-003/20/2024

Sewer Utility $29.63 605-43190-380-

$1,021.13 6889*Street Lighting 2/3 thru 

3/2

Xcel 2307-803/29/2024

Street Lighting $1,021.13 100-43160-380-

Total For Selected Claims $1,134.14 $1,134.14 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
29



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/29/2024 To 3/29/2024Date Range : 

3/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$708.40 6890*Salt&Brine 2/27--Plow 

on 2/27

BrightView Landscapes, 

LLC.

03/29/2024

Ice and Snow Removal $708.40 100-43125-210-

$3,888.84 6891*Fire Srvc -April 2024City of White Bear Lake 

Fire

03/29/2024

Fire $3,888.84 100-42201-314-

$1,196.42 6892*April 2024 Monthly 

Public Safety Facility Fire 

Services

City of White Bear Lake 

Public Work

03/29/2024

Fire $1,196.42 100-42201-314-

$250.00 6893*Lift Station #3 Plug 

Valve--Deductible-Other 

Expenses reimbursed by 

LMC

General Repair Service03/29/2024

Sewer Utility $250.00 605-43190-380-

$1,610.80 6894*Lift Station #3 

Repairs--Not Reimbursed 

by LMC

General Repair Service03/29/2024

Sewer Utility $1,610.80 605-43190-380-

$1,500.00 6895*Attorney Services -April 

2024

H.A. Kantrud, P.A.03/29/2024

Legal Services $1,500.00 100-41601-300-

$1,600.00 6896*Mar FeesJohn Wikstrom03/29/2024

Engineer Service $1,600.00 100-41650-300-

$7,010.80 6897*Tony Nickolaus Litigation 

Claim Charge--CMC 

1002952

LMCIT03/29/2024

Unallocated Expenditures $7,010.80 100-49201-430-

$100.00 6898*Mar Portable PottyLRS Portables, LLC03/29/2024

Parks $100.00 100-45207-314-

$501.00 6899*IT Charges--Mar Tech 

Support and Domain 

Renewal

Metro - INET03/29/2024

Page 1 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
30



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/29/2024 To 3/29/2024Date Range : 

3/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$501.00 100-41940-320-

$1,470.00 6900*Bypass Pumping for Lift 

#3 Repair

Olson's Sewer Service03/29/2024

Sewer Utility $1,470.00 100-43190-380-

$151.00 6901*BP  24-0024--Duplicate 

Payment Reimbursement

Patton Heating and Air03/29/2024

MISCELLANEOUS $151.00 100-49001-810-

$400.00 6902*Water Main Break 

Material Dump

Steve Dean03/29/2024

Wtr/Swr Emergency $400.00 601-43185-314-

$106.50 6903*Videography - Council 

Mtg Mar 12,

Stoltzman, Cris03/29/2024

Cable Eqpmt and Service $106.50 100-41950-314-

$45.31 6904*Office Supply 

Reimbursement- Dowels, 

Misc office Supply

Bellinger, Therese03/29/2024

Office Operations Supplies $45.31 100-41911-200-

$10.62 6905*March Monthly Usuage 

Allowance

Toshiba America 

Business Solutions

03/29/2024

Office Operations Supplies $10.62 100-41911-314-

$59.90 6906*Janitorial Services - 3/7 

and 3/21

TSE, Inc. Work Account03/29/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

$620.73 6907*Solar Energy Charges - 

Feb Charges

USS Minnesota One MT 

LLC

03/29/2024

Sewer Utility $352.96 605-43190-380-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$73.03 100-41940-380-

Sewer Utility $194.74 605-43190-380-

Page 2 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
31



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/29/2024 To 3/29/2024Date Range : 

3/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$1,332.00 6908*2024 Election 

Maintenance

Washington County - 

Property & Tax

03/29/2024

Elections $1,332.00 100-41410-314-

$249.92 6909*Labor Hrs and 

Fringe--Unalloc 

Maintenance Act 

3/12/24

Washington County - 

Road & Bridge

03/29/2024

Ice and Snow Removal $249.92 100-43125-210-

$740.05 6910*2024 Fiscal Year 

Community Assessment 

for WBLCD

WBL Conservation 

District

03/29/2024

Water Resources $740.05 100-46101-437-

Total For Selected Claims $23,552.29 $23,552.29 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 3 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
32



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/11/2024 To 3/11/2024Date Range : 

3/11/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$2,831.35 6881*Federal Taxes - Q1 2024 

-Feb Payment

IRS - US Treasury03/11/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $1,804.56 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $422.04 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $604.75 100-41401-100-

$632.62 6882*MN State Tax eFiling - 

2024 Q1- Feb pymt

MN Department of 

Revenue

03/11/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $632.62 100-41401-115-

Total For Selected Claims $3,463.97 $3,463.97 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
33



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/2/2024 To 4/2/2024Date Range : 

4/2/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$2,680.00 6911Sewer/Water-March 

Retainer, Water main 

pipe break at 235 

Cedar-19 hours

Manship Plumbing & 

Heating Inc

04/02/2024

Water Utility $700.00 601-43180-314-

Wtr/Swr Emergency $1,980.00 601-43185-314-

$13,718.48 6912*Water Main Break 235 

Cedar

CAPRA'S UTILITIES, INC04/02/2024

Wtr/Swr Emergency $13,718.48 601-43185-314-

$17.55 6913*March 13 TicketsGopher State One Call04/02/2024

Utility Locates $17.55 605-42805-314-

$5,335.64 6914*March Waste Water 

Services

Metropolitan Council - 

Env. Service

04/02/2024

Sewer Utility $5,335.64 605-43190-217-

$72.90 6915Office Supply 

Reimbursement- File 

Folders, Cleaning 

Supplies, & Single Gang 

Wall Plate

Bellinger, Therese04/02/2024

Office Operations Supplies $12.52 100-41911-200-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$12.65 100-41940-220-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$47.73 100-41940-200-

Total For Selected Claims $21,824.57 $21,824.57 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
34



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/2/2024 To 4/2/2024Date Range : 

4/2/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
35



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/2/2024 To 4/2/2024Date Range : 

4/2/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$84.08 6916*Ref #801869, 

Assessment Notice

Press Publications04/02/2024

Ordinances and Proceedings $84.08 100-41130-351-

Total For Selected Claims $84.08 $84.08 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
36



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/2/2024 To 4/2/2024Date Range : 

4/2/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$25.00 6917Reimbursemen - Utility 

Bill 400 Wildwood 

charged in error

Fleck, Jon04/02/2024

Water Utility $25.00 601-43180-382-

Total For Selected Claims $25.00 $25.00 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
37



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

03/29/2024

LMCIT, Claimant

For :

C/O Berkley Risk Admin. Co., LLC

P.O. Box 581517

Minneapolis, MN 55458-1517

6897*

Approved

Ref # GL 209124, Tony Nickolaus Litigation Claim Charge--CMC 1002952Note :

100-41601-304 Legal Services - Professional Services: Legal Fees $7,010.80 

Total $7,010.80 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

MO

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

38



City of Birchwood Village

Check # :

Date:

Pay to the Order of : Olson's Sewer Service

Description : Bypass Pumping for Lift #3 Repair

Fund Account Object Code Program Code Amount

32881*

03/29/24

Inv#102910, Bypass Pumping for Lift #3 RepairNotes :

605:Sewer 43190:Sewer Utility 380:Utility Services (381 

through 389)

$1,470.00 

Total Amount $1,470.00 

Authorized By: 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0
39



City of Birchwood Village

Receipt # :

Date :

Received From : League of Minnesota Cities

Deposit Date/ID : (02/22/2024) -

Description : Claim Reimbursement for Lift #2--Repair,  Less $250 Deductible

Fund Account Program Code Amount

171736009*

02/22/24

Notes : Ck# 322071028, Claim Reimbursement for Lift #2--Repair

605:Sewer 36240:Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $4,756.68 

Total Amount $4,756.68 

Page 1 of 1

Authorized By:

Report Version: 8.6.0
40



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 MARCH 12, 2024, 6:45 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember  
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
Alan Kantrud   City Attorney  

 
Minutes prepared by Rebecca Kellen from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it 
was resolved to approve the agenda as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
The following changes were made to the agenda:  
 Add Road Maintenance Discussion and Pothole Discussion to City Business A., Engineering 

Update.  
 Move agenda item I., Spare Rotator Assembly for Lift Stations, to City Business A., 

Engineering Update. 
 Correction to City Business item C.a. The correct address for Robert Gray is 523 Hall Ave. 
 Add Ash Path Survey Discussion to end of agenda. 
 Add 232 Cedar Ave Discussion to end of agenda. 

 
4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM (0:03:54)  

 
Barton Winters, 15 Oaks Lane expressed concerns about city council member response times 
and accessibility. He discussed concerns with the ice rink flooding schedule and indicated a need 
for a white underlying surface. He expressed concerns about lack of salting during a previous 
snow event. 

 

41



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 2 

On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to close the public forum. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
5. ANNOUCEMENTS (0:08:29) 
 

A. 2024 Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting will be held on April 9 at 6:00 pm. 
B. Canoe and Kayak Rack Applications are being accepted now. 
C. Spring Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) Meeting, Saturday, April 6 at 10 AM. 

   
6. CONSENT AGENDA (0:9:24)   
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 
was resolved to approve the consent agenda items B, C, D, E and H. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  
 
A. Treasurer’s Report. Mayor Ford noted that the insurance payment that we received for the 

repair of the lift station needs to be moved from the General Fund to the Sewer Fund. Mayor 
Ford also noted that the interest received from the 4M fund in the amount of $4735.57 on 
page 22 of the agenda packet should also be included in the cash statement. 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve Consent Agenda item A., Treasurer’s Report. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  
 
F. & G. Lake Links Bike Trail and Road Safety Task Force Committee Members. Councilmember 
Weier inquired about the maximum number of people allowed per task force to which Mayor Ford 
replied that there is no maximum and that we are still accepting members. Councilmember Weier 
also indicated that Mayor Ford should be included in the Task Force Memos as the City Council 
liaison. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it 
was resolved to approve Consent Agenda Item F, Lake Links Bike Trail Task Force 
Committee Members and Consent Agenda Item G., Road Safety Task Force Committee 
Members. All in favor. Motion carried.  
  
 

7. CITY BUSINESS 
 
a. Engineering Update – Marcus Johnson (0:13:00):  

 
i. Wildwood Lift station Update.  

 
1. Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, addressed the Council indicating that he included a rough 

timeline for the lift station in the packet. Also, he heard back from the EPA that they are pending 
submittal of the state SHPO review which takes 2-3 months. This timeline of 2-3 months for the 
SHPO review does not include whatever additional reviews the EPA may need to complete. He 
recommended that we wait to hear back from the EPA to move forward.  
 

42



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 3 

2. Councilmember McCarthy asked about the 9 month wait time for the control panel and if it 
would be possible to order that beforehand. Marcus Johnson responded that he would 
recommend that the contractor order the control panel so it is under warranty with them. 
 

3. Councilmember Weier inquired about anything additional that is pending on our end and Marcus 
Johnson responded that we have asked that question to the EPA but have not yet received a 
response.  
 

4. Councilmember Hankin inquired as to whether Bolton and Menk do surveying, and Marcus 
Johnson indicated that they do.  
 

ii. Construction Inspection and Admin Estimate (0:20:33): 
 

1. Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, said that the numbers included in the packet for this are 
rough estimates at this point.   
 

iii. Road Maintenance and Potholes (0:21:01): (***see meeting minute attachments 1,2,3) 
 

1. Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, said that he ball parked a $100,000 budget based on past 
discussions and provided 2 options focusing on what appears to be the worst areas and the 
options can be refined. The first option included bringing the existing asphalt to gravel, 
reshaping, and adding base and paving over that. That option covers Oak Hill Court and Five 
Oaks Lane (the red circled area on the map provided). He said that the cul-de-sac at Oak Hill 
Court looks the worse. With this option there may be left over gravel for the city to use and he 
said that this option is the longest lasting fix because it includes brand new pavement. Option 
number 2 included edge milling, fixing patches, and overlaying on top of that. This included Oak 
Hill Court, Five Oaks Lane, and part of Oakridge drive (the green circled area on the map 
provided). The benefit of option 2 is that more areas are covered, however it is not going to last 
as long as paving. Marcus Johnson recommended option 1 and then in upcoming years do 
more overlays because Oak Hill and Five Oaks look rough. He indicated that he can add filling 
in the potholes with this estimate as well.  
    

2. Councilmember Foster inquired about doing the option 2 style fix to Oakhill Court since it is 
lower traffic and doing the higher level pavement fix indicated in option 1 to Oakridge Drive and 
Five Oaks Lane. Marcus Johnson said that he can redo the estimate however the council would 
like.  
 

3. The council agreed to have another discussion in the next city council meeting and have Marcus 
Johnson back to discuss an option 3 as indicated above in 2.  
 

4. Administrator Kellen said that she has reached out to Schifsky for a bid on potholes and they 
should have that in by the end of March and that she will reach out to ARC as well per the 
council recommendation.   
 

iv. Spare Rotator Assembly for Lift Stations (0:30:47): 
 

43



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 4 

1. Councilmember Hankins inquired about the recommendation provided by General Services 
Repair to buy a spare rotator assembly that would work for the pump in either lift station and 
whether the $3000 cost would be a good investment for the city. He also asked if there is a 
possibility that this rotator assembly could be used in the new lift station.  
 

2. Marcus Johnson said that he has not compared the old and new lift stations but that he believes 
the old one we have is very different than most lift stations and that he believes it would be a 
good investment for the city to purchase the spare.  
 

3. Councilmember McCarthy said that it might be a good idea to look at our current lift stations to 
see if there are parts from those that can be used in the new left station to avoid purchasing 
new parts to which Marcus Johnson responded that it is highly unlikely that the parts from the 
old lift station could be used in the new one but he will verify that.  
 

4. Councilmember Hankins suggested that there be a little more research on this before deciding 
and the council agreed to have Marcus review these items and decide at the next council 
meeting.  
 

b. Utility Company Upgrades (0:34:34) 
 

i. Jon Manship, Water Superintendent, said that during the last water main break he 
encountered a number of obstacles coming from a web of piping that was laid over the pipes 
they needed to access and that he is hoping the city can work with the ROW permit process to 
ensure that any additional pipes that need to be laid are as close to the right of way as possible. 
He said that communication, telephone and electric pipes that are generally 3-4 feet down often 
cause a web of pipes above the watermain that make it difficult to access the water main, which 
is 7-8 feet deep, should it need repair, not including any frost that needs to be drilled into if the 
break occurs in the winter. He said he presented this to make the council aware that any web of 
infrastructure that is added over the water main makes it more costly for the city to repair. He 
suggested designating a corridor for these additional pipes that keep it away from the water 
main.     
 

ii. Councilmember McCarthy questioned whether it is possible to specify a specific corridor for this 
work based on our current code and state laws.   
 

iii. Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, said that he believes we can request that pipes are not run on 
top of the watermain and from his experience these pipes are typically laid as close to the right 
of way as possible, yet still within the right of way, to avoid these issues.   
 

iv. Mayor Margaret Ford and Jon Manship discussed whether it makes sense for him to review the 
ROW permits and/or the applicant be made aware of, by means of a map, where the watermain 
is located to avoid further issues.  
 

v. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that we move forward with Marcus Johnson reviewing the 
ROW permits and asking that the work does not intrude on any water and/or sewer mains if 
possible and also providing the applicant with the maps to avoid overcomplicating the permitting 
process.  

44



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 5 

 

vi. Mayor Ford said that she would like to include Jon Manship in the approval process so that we 
can avoid further issues with ROW work placing pipes above the water and sewer mains.  
 

c. Engineering Fee Appeals (40:40) 
 

i. Nadja Gale, 419B Wildwood disputed her engineering bill saying there was a lot of back and 
forth communication between the engineer and the contractor and that there was misinformation 
given about the depth of the sewer line which resulted in project delays and additional charges. 
 

1. Councilmember Hankins inquired about the timing of the bills and invoices, which seemed to be 
delayed. 
 

2. Administrator Kellen said that there had been issues previously where residents were not being 
billed in a timely manner.  
 

3. Mayor Ford inquired about whether there were any recent engineering charges for a more 
recent permit to which Nadja Gale responded that there were no recent charges stemming from 
the recent permit since the new engineer has come on board.  
 

4. Jon Manship, Water Superintendent, responded that he handles the water and White Bear 
Township handles the sewer so any contractor that does work should be reaching out to White 
Bear Township for information on sewer lines and that the information he gave her was a 
ballpark figure. 
 

5. Councilmember Hankins inquired about the engineering work that is typically required for this 
type of work and Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, said he reviews the permit and would typically 
spend approximately an hour or so per contractor to do the permit review, if there is not a lot of 
back and forth. 
 

6. Councilmember Weier inquired about the sewer main maps that are with White Bear Township 
and our accessibility to them since we contract with them. Marcus Johnson said that we will be 
getting those maps this year for the lead service project and that he may have some already. 
 

7. Councilmembers discussed options to reduce the bill balancing the fact that this was a more 
challenging situation than normal while at the same time taking into account that it may have 
been more work than necessary to complete because misinformation may have been provided. 
 
On a motion by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to 
approve reducing the bill from $1630 to $1075, by approximately 1/3, and having 
administration resend the bill. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
***Councilmember Mark Foster was not feeling well and left the meeting. 

 
ii. Greg Sherwood, 15 Birchwood, (1:07:53) referred to the letter that he had written the city 

disputing the fees and said that he felt that the charges were over the top. He said his history 

45



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 6 

with Steve Thatcher, previous city engineer, was checkered and that he believes that the city 
did not manage Steve’s work and fee assessments to the appropriate level and there was a lack 
of oversight. He said it took 10 months to get his garage permit approved. He expressed 
concerns that he was billed $2600 for a $1000 escrow refund request. He said that he built his 
property with no variance. He stated that he did not receive bills in a timely manner.  
 

1. Councilmember Hankins said that he had seen about 25 points from Steve Thatcher that were 
critical of the project at a previous city council meeting where the council reviewed them and 
significantly reduced the number of points. 
 

2. Mayor Ford indicated that she believes that some of the fees may be valid but there also may 
be a reason to take some of the charges off.    
 

3. Greg Sherwood said he was not comfortable with the billing due to the lack of oversight from the 
city in not managing Steve Thatcher.  
 

4. Councilmember Hankins reviewed the letter received from Greg Sherwood and indicated that he 
already paid $15,000 in engineering prior to this billing, not including the surveys he was 
required to get.  
 

5. Councilmember McCarthy questioned the charges that were billed for 4 hours to review/reject a 
document that was not presented by a certified engineer and discussed the reasonableness of 
the charges overall. He discussed each invoice individually to determine the reasonableness of 
the charges then decided to suggest a total revised bill of $1500 to which Greg Sherwood 
confirmed that that amount would be acceptable to him. 

 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved to 
reduce the bill to $1500 and have administration rebill Greg Sherwood. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

 

iii. Robert Gray, 523 Hall Court. (1:42:25) 
 

1. Councilmember Weier asked if Robert Gray was in attendance and Mayor Ford responded that 
he was not in attendance and that no letter was received from him. 
 

2. Administrator Kellen said that the individual moved to White Bear Lake. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was 
resolved to keep the bill for Robert Gray as is. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

 
3. Attorney Alan Kantrud suggested that he send the individual a final demand letter and if 

payment is not received it will be turned over to debt collection. 
 
 

d. Recycling Grant Update (1:45:02):  

46



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 7 

 
i. The council expressed gratitude for the work being done related to the recycling grant. 

 
e. Ordinance 2024-03-01 (402) (1:46:02):  

 
i. Councilmember Hankins said that he updated the code to make it more relevant to today’s 

standards. The revisions require that the residents place their containers on the correct side of 
the street as per the hauler’s instructions and added some requirements where trash is 
collected and adjusted some penalties, but overall this is an administrative revision.  
 
  

ii. Mayor Ford commented that she likes the idea of having the trash cans screened and 
councilmember McCarthy questioned whether this is enforceable. Councilmember Hankins and 
McCarthy said they currently do not screen their trash and if this is left in the ordinance that 
“screen” needs to be defined. The council decided to revisit screening trash in the future. 
 

iii. Councilmember McCarthy had the following suggestions: 
 

1. The definitions section has garbage, refuse, and rubbish. He suggested we get rid of these 
terms and use one term throughout the ordinance. He suggested the use of the term food waste 
in the ordinance. 

2. In definitions, consider the term scavenging and it does not define what is prohibited. If we are 
going to prohibit, it should be better defined in a further section.  

3. 402.020, General. Define what makes something solid or hazardous waste. Everyone gets rid of 
hazardous waste daily. He recommends getting rid of 402.020.  

4. 402.020.6 “Separation of Materials”. Questioned whether this is necessary or perhaps it needs 
to be spelled out better. 

5. 402.020.10 “Resource Recovery”. Said that he is unsure about what this is. Recommends this 
section is deleted from the ordinance, or have it rewritten for clarity. 

6. 402.040 “Collection Supervised by the City Council”. This is good but add why we do this. For 
example, why do we have authorized haulers – to avoid degradation of the roads, noise and 
cost savings.  

7. 402.085 “Materials for Pick Up”. Clarified that this is to allow people to sell or donate from the 
curb. Recommended that “for pickup” is clarified to “pick up for sale or donation”. Mayor Ford 
recommended the time for pick up be changed from 14 to 7 days.  

8. 402.090 “Maintenance of Lots”. Recommended that additional requirements be added, such as 
construction debris, old cars, landscaping materials, boats, etc. Unsure if this would be covered 
by the nuisance ordinance. Suggested expansion of this section to include more types of trash. 
Remove “unit” from “dwelling unit” in this section.  
 

iv. Councilmember Weier said that her focus was on Hazardous waste that was already covered by 
Washington County. She would like to not remove the ability for people to put things out for sale 
or donation which is “scavenging” so she recommended that is not included in the ordinance to 
which Mayor Ford suggested “from the bin” be added to clarify this. She said she liked the idea 
of attempting to have residents screen their garbage. The council discussed screening garbage. 
 

v. Councilmember McCarthy brought up animal activity when it comes to securing garbage 
suggesting that it maybe should be worked into the ordinance.  

 

47



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 8 

vi. Mayor Ford directed Administrator Kellen to send the revised ordinance to FOTH, a consulting 
service that will review the recycling ordinance and make recommendations, after she receives 
the revisions discussed from Councilmember Hankins, and once that is complete to bring the 
ordinance back for council review and a second reading.  
 

f. Ash Path Survey Status (2:12:18):  
 

i. Attorney Kantrud explained we will have a deliverable from Cornerstone mid-month, so he is 
expecting sometime this week.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to give Cornerstone 14 days to begin work and if the work has not been started Attorney 
Alan Kantrud is directed to fire Cornerstone and the council will move forward with Bolton 
and Menk to survey Ash Path and Cornerstone will not be paid. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
ii. Mayor Ford explained that damage was done to Ash Path by some kids on a golf cart that 

caused some ruts.   
 
g. First Reading Ordinance 2023-03-02 (401) (2:18:17):  

  
i. Councilmember Hankins explained that this repeals City Code section 401 and combines it with 

City Code section 402 recommending that it is kept together and moved along with ordinance 
2023-03-01. 
  

h. 310/312 Wildwood (2:18:56):  
 

i. Councilmember Hankins explained that there have been many issues with these properties and 
previous discussions with the real estate agent who had indicated they were going to clean up 
the properties and put them on the market. He said that more people have moved in at 312 
Wildwood which is accumulating rubbish and there is structural damage at 310 Wildwood. He 
expressed concerns with the gravel driveway at 312 Wildwood. He explained that while he 
understands that the owner is interested in selling the properties there has not been a lot of 
forward activities recently toward that end and that he thinks these properties should be moved 
into the vacant building process and move forward on getting some of the rubbish removed and 
the erosion controlled. He explained that we received a recent email from the agent promising to 
move things forward.  
 

ii. Councilmember McCarthy reads the email from Amy Barrett into the record. (***see attachment 
4 for email received). 
 

 
iii. Councilmember McCarthy recommended that the vacant property be registered and that he 

drove by the property that day and observed trash in the yard.  
 

iv. Mayor Ford recommended that the motion in question, a., be changed to 310 since that is the 
vacant property, as opposed to 312 which still has a tenant living there. 

 
v. Councilmember McCarthy recommended that with respect to c., eliminating erosion, potentially 

a silk fence should be placed to provide effective erosion control.  
 

48



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 9 

vi. Councilmemebr McCarthy recommended adding d., making sure the gas, electric and utilities 
are secured and to have city inspector Jack Kramer assist the resident in ensuring the property 
is secured to avoid squatters. 

 
vii. Councilmember Hankins requested that this agenda item remain for the next 2 months for follow 

up.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to pass items a – e listed below. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

a. Within 30 days, register 310 Wildwood as vacant and pay the appropriate fee. 

b. Within 30 days, remove all rubbish from the property grounds. 

c. Within 90 days, provide a plan to eliminate erosion into the street from the driveway, such as 

adding a silt fence. 

d. Require the property owner to certify that they have secured the utilities such as gas, electric, 

and water. 

e. Direct staff to reach out to the property owner to offer the assistance of Jack Kramer, Building 

Inspector, in securing the property against squatters.  

 
i. Approve Park Signs (2:31:41):  
 

i. Councilmember Weier reviewed the signs that the Parks Committee created with the council.   
 

ii. Councilmember McCarthy recommended approving a budget for the signs to which Mayor Ford 
suggested $300. 

 
iii. Councilmember McCarthy indicated that there should be 2 signs for Bloomquist and Tighe 

Schmidt due to the size of the parks, one by the hockey rink and one by the playground.  
 

iv. Councilmember Hankins discussed the phone number on the sign and also recommended 
adding “Be considerate of neighbors and beach users” to all signs.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve the sign language and a $300 budget to order and install them. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 

j. Cedar/Wildwood Street Sign (2:37:05):  
 

i. Administrator Kellen indicated that the street sign on Wildwood and Cedar needs to be 
replaced. 
 

ii. Councilmember Weier said that this sign was stolen as well as the one at Iris in addition to the 
stops signs which have since been replaced.   
 

iii. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that it be replaced as an administrative matter and does 
not need to be a motion and the council agreed.  
 

49



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, March 12, 2024 P. 10 

k. Kayak and Canoe Rack Entry Prior to April 1 (2:38:39):  
 

i. The council discussed the pros and cons of allowing entry prior to April 1st for kayaks, canoes 
and the dock association and decided against it due to liability and safety issues. 

 
l. 232 Cedar Ave (2:38:39):  
 

i. Attorney Alan Kantrud explained that he has been in contact with the bank and that he extended 
the vacant building registration form in November through certified mail and the bank said they 
did not receive it. He also called the Sheriff’s department about what the additional charges 
might be from any extra police activity required.  
 

ii. Councilmember McCarthy added that they need to clean up the landscaping timbers that are 
rotting in the back and make sure the soil in the back is stabilized and also they need to fix the 
gutters that are missing the drain spouts that are draining into the neighbor’s property, as well 
as remove the broken screen on the back of the property. He suggested the owners have 30 
days to complete this or Alan Kantrud is directed to declare the property a public nuisance and 
we get an abatement order, and they would get billed for the cleanup. They would also be cited 
for public nuisance. 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to direct the bank to clean up the landscaping timbers in the back of the house that are 
rotting, make sure the soil in the back is stabilized, fix the gutters that are missing drain 
spouts, and fix the broken screens on the back of the property within the next 30 days or 
Attorney Alan Kantrud is directed to declare the property a public nuisance and get an 
abatement order for the city to clean up the property and bill the owner, as well as cite the 
property for a public nuisance. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

8. MEETING CLOSE (2:49:08) 
 

On a motion duly made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was 
agreed that there was no further business of the Council to transact in an open session; 
the meeting was closed to the public at 9:34 p.m.  

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed 
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every word spoken at 
the meeting.  
 

 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 

 
 

_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

50



To: City Council 
From: Councilmember McCarthy 
Re: HF4009, SF3964, SF3980, SF1370 
 
Currently some proposals are making their way through the State legislature that would severely limit 
the authority of communities like Birchwood to make their own zoning decisions.  These bills would 
fundamentally reshape Birchwood by forcing the City to allow higher density housing on single-family 
residence zoned lots.  For example, SF1370, as amended, would force the City to allow six of the 
following types of residences: duplexes, triplexes, fourplexes, fiveplexes, sixplexes, townhouses, 
stacked flats, courtyard apartments, cottage housing, single family homes, twin homes on single family 
lots.  In addition, it would change the minimum lot sizes to a maximum of 4,000 square feet for a 
single-family detached home, duplex, triplex, fourplex, fiveplex, sixplex, stacked flat, and courtyard 
apartment; or 1,200 square feet for a townhome and cottage housing.  Our current standard is 12,000 
square feet.   
 
I am proposing that Birchwood follow Mahtomedi and pass a resolution that would be sent to our 
elected representatives opposing this bill.      
 
 

51



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-20 
 

RESOLUTION AGAINST CERTAIN ZONING BILLS BEFORE THE 
MINNESOTA LEGISLATURE 

 
WHEREAS, certain legislation is being proposed and debated that would radically 
change the ability of local communities to participate in and decide for themselves the 
type of communities they want to live in by forcing communities to approve high-
density housing on single family lots.  Examples include HF4009, SF3964, SF3980, 
SF1370, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is entirely single family residential homes 
with no commercial, industrial, or other zoning with a population of around 850 
residents, as a result, we operate on a very small yearly budget, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Birchwood Village strongly objects to being forced to 
accept high density housing as we do not have the resources to deal with the influx of 
residents and residences this will create, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Birchwood Village believes that local members of the 
community, in the form of the elected City Council members are in a better position to 
make the decisions of what housing to allow in our community than a one-size fits all 
solution advanced by State Bureaucrats. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is proximate to White Bear Lake, a lake 
that is threatened by over pumping of ground water from the over-development of the 
immediately surrounding area.  By forcing communities around this area to accept 
additional high density housing and by reducing the minimum lot sizes, these proposals 
represent a grave threat to an already overburdened water supply and lake.  In addition, 
by lowering the minimum lot size, this will reduce the filtration of runoff water into the 
lake and represent a threat to the cleanliness of the lake. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Birchwood Village that the City strenuously objects to these bills in their current form 
and asks that our representatives vote NO on these and other bills that seek to force 
communities to accept high density housing on single family lots. 
 
 
 
 
 

52



 
 
I certify that the City of Birchwood Village adopted the above Resolution 
 
on this 9th day of April, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
 Mayor Ford 
 
______________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
  

53



54



55



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Subject: Discontinuation of Metro-INET 

The following is a summary of our 2024 Metro-INET budget.  While I retained a quote last 
year from Techie Dudes that I believed would provide better service at significantly lower 
cost, we were unable to terminate services with Metro-INET in 2023, because we missed 
the May 31 deadline.  To improve city services and reduce our costs, I propose the 
following resolution. 

Our 2024 budget for city services was in excess of the $6010 proposed here because we 
added PCs and associated support.  The Techie Dudes quote that we got in 2023 was $238 
per month or $2,856 per year. 

The A6: LAN/WAN service from Metro-INET provides a benefit at a good price, but the other 
services are either incompatible with transferring to a new provider or are available at 
lower cost. 

 

 

  

56



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-21 
 

A RESOLUTION TO DISCONTINUE MOST SERVICES WITH METRO-INET 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village currently contracts with Metro-INET for various 
services including telephony, software subscriptions and computer support services, and cable 
internet; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to evaluate the City's telephony, internet, and computer 
support needs to determine the most cost-effective and efficient service providers and to improve 
service quality; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it to be in the best interests of the City to, if possible, retain 
cable internet service with Metro-INET through 2025; and 

WHEREAS, Metro-INET denotes cable internet as item A6 LAN/WAN on its itemized budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Birchwood Village as 
follows: 

The City shall discontinue all services with Metro-INET, except for cable internet service, 
effective January 1, 2025. This includes, but is not limited to, telephony, software subscriptions 
and computer support services. 

City staff is hereby directed to provide notification to Metro-INET of the discontinuation, but 
with the retention of Cable Internet service (A6 LAN/WAN), through Metro-INET by May 31, 
2024. 

If Birchwood is unable to retain Cable Internet service, without additional services, City staff is 
directed to fully withdraw from Metro-INET. 

Passed by the City Council of Birchwood, Minnesota this 9th day of April, 2024. 
  
___________________ 
Mayor 
  
Attested: 
  
____________________ 
City Clerk 
 

57



DATE: 3/12/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Utility Fee Adjustment for 2nd Quarter 
 
 
The City Council approved the amendment to the fee schedule on February, 13 2024 (2024-01-02).  A 
section of the fee schedule increased the utility rates and removed the $25 water main surcharge.   
 
Since ordinance 2024-01-02, changes to the Fee Schedule, did not go into effect until February 28th 
when it was published in the White Bear Press, the increases should not have been reflected in the first 
quarter utility bill.  
 
An adjustment will be made to the second quarter utility billing that will credit the residents with the 
highest amount of the error, $8.21 (worksheet attached). It was determined that it would be less 
expensive for the city to credit this amount per resident than recalculating the fee for each resident.  
 
The $25 Water Main break Surcharge will be removed for the second quarter billing cycle and going 
forward.  
 
This memo is meant to inform the city council of this proposed change to second quarter utility bills.  
  
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

58

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NAME

ACCOUNT ADDRESS ACCOUNT ADDRESS

DATE OF READING DATE OF READING

DAYS IN TO READING PERIOD DAYS IN TO READING PERIOD

ESTIMATED USAGE ESTIMATED USAGE

TIER I - WATER 6000 0.00356 21.36$   TIER I - WATER 6000 0.00374 22.44$   

TIER II - WATER 3000 0.0041 12.30$   TIER II - WATER 3000 0.00431 12.93$   

TIER III - WATER 6000 0.00471 28.26$   TIER III - WATER 6000 0.00495 29.70$   

TIER IV - WATER 20116 0.00544 109.43$ TIER IV - WATER 20116 0.00544 109.43$ 

TIER V - WATER 0 0.00623 -$       TIER V - WATER 0 0.00623 -$       

SEWER 35116 0.00451 158.37$ SEWER 35116 0.00460 161.53$ 3.16$   

WATER MAIN BREAK 1 25 25.00$   WATER MAIN BREAK 1 25 25.00$   

SEWER MIN CHARGE 1 36 36.00$   SEWER MIN CHARGE 1 36 36.00$   

WATER UTILITY USER FEE 1 35 35.00$   WATER UTILITY USER FEE 1 40 40.00$   5.00$   

STATE FEE 1 2.43 2.43$     STATE FEE 1 2.43 2.43$     

CLOSE OUT FEE ($25 OR $50) CLOSE OUT FEE ($25 OR $50)

ESTIMATED FINAL CALCULATION 428.15$ ESTIMATED FINAL CALCULATION 439.46$ 

BALANCE DUE -$       BALANCE DUE -$       

ADJUSTED ESTIMATED FINAL 428.15$ ADJUSTED ESTIMATED FINAL 439.46$ 

AMOUNT TO CLOSER -$       AMOUNT TO CLOSER -$       8.16$   Total Credit

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE

35116

2023 RESIDENTIAL ESTIMATED FINAL CALCULATION 2024 RESIDENTIAL ESTIMATED FINAL CALCULATION

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE

35116

59



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-22 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF CITY MONIES TO REFUND WATER 

CUSTOMERS/RESIDENTS FOR PREMATURE IMPOSITION OF NEW 
BILLING RATES 

 
At the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village held on 
Tuesday, April 9, 2024, with the following members present: Mayor Ford and Council 
members Foster, McCarthy, Hankins and Weier, and the following absent: none; the 
Birchwood Village City Council resolved that:   
 

WHEREAS, The City approved increases to its utility rates, including water, by 
Ordinance, which was published on February 28, 2024; and  
 

WHEREAS, The City issued billings for First Quarter utilities, including water, 
prior to the date on which the Ordinance took effect but used the new billing rate 
prematurely but inadvertently; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City has consequently over-billed the residents in an amount 
no greater than $8.21 per account pursuant to that new rate that should not have been in 
effect at the time and,  
 

WHEREAS, The City wishes to return the $8.21 over-billed the residents 
through a credit on their accounts in the most efficient way possible.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Birchwood Village hereby approves the credit of $8.21 to each resident’s Second Quarter 
utility billing and directs the Administrator to advise the City of Saint Anthony Village to 
make that adjustment in advance of that Second Quarter billing.  
  

Voting in Favor:  
 Voting Against:  
 Abstaining Vote:  
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 9th day of April, 2024.  
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                             Margaret Ford, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

60



DATE: 3/29/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Staff Annual Cost of Living Salary Increases 
 
 
This memo is meant to serve as a request to approve staff’s annual 6% cost of living salary increases. 
 

• Jim Rydeen, Maintenance, received a 6% cost of living salary increase on 4/1/23. He is due for 
another 6% cost of living salary increase on 4/1/24. 

 
• Therese Bellinger, Deputy Clerk, started on 4/19/23. She is due to receive a 6% annual cost of 

living increase on 4/19/24. 
 

• Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator, with a start date of 5/18/22, received a 6% cost of living 
increase in May of 2023. She is due to receive a 6% cost of living increase on 5/18/24. 

 
Administration suggests that these increases go into effect on the 1st day of the pay period following the 
dates listed below for administrative ease.  
 
Jim Rydeen – 4/1/24 
Therese Bellinger – 4/19/24 
Rebecca Kellen – 5/18/24 
 
Administration requests approval from the city council to implement theses raises as indicated above. 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

61

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


 

H:\BIRCHWVI_CI_MN\0N1131473\1_Corres\A_Meetings\April 2024 Council Meeting\Engineering Memo 4-2-2024.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: 4/2/24 

To: City of Birchwood Village 

From: Marcus Johnson P.E. Bolton & Menk  

Subject: 2024 Pavement Management 

 City of Birchwood Village 

 

In response to the March council meeting feedback. I made up option 3 to show the council in addition 

to what was presented in March. First you will see the maps of options 1 through 3 followed by the 

estimates. In option 3 I removed the permitting, admin, legal, engineering, testing cost to show more 

accurately what the city can expect for a construction cost. In discussions with mayor Margaret, the 

budget might be less than $50,000 for this years road project. In response to this, I created option 4 (no 

map included). With the recent watermain breaks over winter, it would be wise to include those patches 

in this estimate to save cost.  

 

I included pothole patching in options 3 and 4. I did not include any crack filling, at $15,000 dollars, I 

don’t think it would an item the city must do considering the city had the mild winter and without 

knowing the locations they are proposing.  

 

In regards to the spare rotator assembly, I spoke with the white bear township staff and we agree that it 

is not necessary for the city at this time. When wildwood lift station is replaced, we can keep those parts 

for spares as well.  

 

Thanks,  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

Marcus Johnson 

Project Engineer 

62



GVWX12

GVWX27

GVWX72

ST94

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

BI
RC

HW

OOD
CT

W
ILD

W
O

O
D

 AVE

JAM
ES CT

BIRCHW
O

O
D

A
V

E

LA
K

E
A

V
E

RIVIERA DR N

HALL CT

SHAMROCK WAY

O
A

K
R

ID
G

E
D

R

LO
R

ETTA
LN

D
Y

LA
N

 C
T

R
ID

G
EW

AY CT

OW
L ST

S
T

A
C

Y
 C

IR

HALL AVE

W

ED
GEW

O
O

D
D

R

W
ILD

W
O

O
D

 AVE

JA
Y 

ST

CEDAR ST

SUN TERRACE

SHAMROCK DR

O
A

K
R

ID
G

E
 L

N

FIVE OAKS LN

JE
S

S
E

JA
M

ES
LN

BIR
CH ST

BIRCHWOOD
LN

LO
S

T
LAK

E
C

T

OAKHILL CT

MINA CT

B
IR

CH
W

OOD
AVE

IR
IS

S
T

WHITE PIN
E LN

V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

RIVIERA DR S

M
ap

 D
oc

um
en

t: 
\\a

rc
se

rv
er

1\
G

IS
\B

IR
C

H
W

V
I_

C
I_

M
N

\_
B

as
em

ap
\E

S
R

I\P
ro

\2
02

3\
P

av
em

en
t_

M
an

ag
em

en
t\P

av
em

en
t_

M
an

ag
em

en
t.a

pr
x 

| U
se

rn
am

e:
 B

en
.O

m
an

 | 
D

at
e 

S
av

ed
: 8

/1
8/

20
23

 9
:2

5 
A

M

Legend

Pavement Rating

1.0 - 1.5

1.5 - 2.5

2.5 - 3.5

3.5 - 4.5

4.5 - 5

No Rating/Gravel

City Limits

Parcels

0 400
Feet

Source: Washington County, Roadbotics

!I

Pavement Management
City of Birchwood Village

2023 Roadbotics Pavement Ratings
August 2023

63

marcusjo
Cloud

marcusjo
Cloud

marcusjo
Cloud

marcusjo
Callout
Blue represents option 2: Bituminous Overlay in addition to areas included in option 1. 

marcusjo
Callout
Red: Option 1 Reclaim, Reshape and Repave.Option 2: Overlay



GVWX12

GVWX27

GVWX72

ST94

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

BI
RC

HW

OOD
CT

W
ILD

W
O

O
D

 AVE

JAM
ES CT

BIRCHW
O

O
D

A
V

E

LA
K

E
A

V
E

RIVIERA DR N

HALL CT

SHAMROCK WAY

O
A

K
R

ID
G

E
D

R

LO
R

ETTA
LN

D
Y

LA
N

 C
T

R
ID

G
EW

AY CT

OW
L ST

S
T

A
C

Y
 C

IR

HALL AVE

W

ED
GEW

O
O

D
D

R

W
ILD

W
O

O
D

 AVE

JA
Y 

ST

CEDAR ST

SUN TERRACE

SHAMROCK DR

O
A

K
R

ID
G

E
 L

N

FIVE OAKS LN

JE
S

S
E

JA
M

ES
LN

BIR
CH ST

BIRCHWOOD
LN

LO
S

T
LAK

E
C

T

OAKHILL CT

MINA CT

B
IR

CH
W

OOD
AVE

IR
IS

S
T

WHITE PIN
E LN

V
IE

W
 R

O
A

D

RIVIERA DR S

M
ap

 D
oc

um
en

t: 
\\a

rc
se

rv
er

1\
G

IS
\B

IR
C

H
W

V
I_

C
I_

M
N

\_
B

as
em

ap
\E

S
R

I\P
ro

\2
02

3\
P

av
em

en
t_

M
an

ag
em

en
t\P

av
em

en
t_

M
an

ag
em

en
t.a

pr
x 

| U
se

rn
am

e:
 B

en
.O

m
an

 | 
D

at
e 

S
av

ed
: 8

/1
8/

20
23

 9
:2

5 
A

M

Legend

Pavement Rating

1.0 - 1.5

1.5 - 2.5

2.5 - 3.5

3.5 - 4.5

4.5 - 5

No Rating/Gravel

City Limits

Parcels

0 400
Feet

Source: Washington County, Roadbotics

!I

Pavement Management
City of Birchwood Village

2023 Roadbotics Pavement Ratings
August 2023

64

marcusjo
Callout
Red: Option 3 Reclaim Oakridge Dr/Five Oaks LNOverlay Oakhill CT

marcusjo
PolyLine



PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project
Birchwood Village, Minnesota
Option 1: Reclaim, Reshape, Repave Five Oaks Lane & Oakhill Court DATE: 3/12/2024

ITEM  

NO. ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 Reclaim Existing Bituminous 2320 SY $10.00 $23,200.00

4 Finished Grading 2320 SY $2.00 $4,640.00

5 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) - Lower Lift 280 TON $80.00 $22,400.00

6 Type SP 9.5 Wearing Course Mixture (1.5,B) - Upper Lift 210 TON $80.00 $16,800.00

7 Bituminous Tack Coat 186 GAL $5.00 $930.00

8 Sawing Pavement 30 LF $10.00 $300.00

9 Adjust Gate Valve 2 LF $500.00 $1,000.00

10 Adjust Manhole Casting 4 LF $500.00 $2,000.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $78,270.00

Permitting, Administrative,Legal, Engineering & Material Testing $14,088.60

10% Continegencies $9,235.86

Total Estimated Project Costs $101,594.46

3/12/2024, 2:40 PM

Reclaim

Bolton & Menk, Inc. Page 1 of 1
65



PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project
Birchwood Village, Minnesota
Option 2: Five Oaks Lane, Oakhill Court, Oakridge Drive, & Oakview Court DATE: 3/12/2024

ITEM  

NO. ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 Edge Mill Bituminous 100 LF $10.00 $1,000.00

4 Bituminous Removal and Patch 100 SY $55.00 $5,500.00

5 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) - Lower Lift 760 TON $80.00 $60,800.00

6 Bituminous Tack Coat 503 GAL $5.00 $2,515.00

7 Sawing Pavement 30 LF $10.00 $300.00

8 Adjust Gate Valve 8 LF $500.00 $4,000.00

9 Adjust Manhole Casting 11 LF $500.00 $5,500.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $86,615.00

Permitting, Administrative,Legal, Engineering & Material Testing $4,330.75

10% Continegencies $8,661.50

Total Estimated Project Costs $99,607.25

3/12/2024, 2:41 PM

Overlay

Bolton & Menk, Inc. Page 1 of 1
66



PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project
Birchwood Village, Minnesota

Option 3: Reclaim Five Oaks Lane/Oakridge Drive Overlay Oakhill Court DATE: 4/2/2024

ITEM  

NO. ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 Edge Mill Bituminous 80 LF $10.00 $800.00

4 Bituminous Removal and Patch 200 SY $50.00 $10,000.00

5 Reclaim Existing Bituminous 1600 SY $10.00 $16,000.00

6 Finished Grading 1600 SY $2.00 $3,200.00

7 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) - Lower Lift 360 TON $80.00 $28,800.00

8 Type SP 9.5 Wearing Course Mixture (1.5,B) - Upper Lift 140 TON $80.00 $11,200.00

9 Pothole Patching 20 TON $250.00 $5,000.00

10 Bituminous Tack Coat 239 GAL $5.00 $1,194.67

11 Sawing Pavement 30 LF $10.00 $300.00

12 Adjust Gate Valve 4 EA $500.00 $2,000.00

13 Adjust Manhole Casting 5 EA $500.00 $2,500.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $87,994.67

10% Continegencies $8,799.47

Total Estimated Project Costs $96,794.13

4/2/2024, 11:28 AM

Option 3

Bolton & Menk, Inc. Page 1 of 1
67



PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project
Birchwood Village, Minnesota

Option 4: Overlay Oakhill and Oakview Court DATE: 4/2/2024

ITEM  

NO. ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 Edge Mill Bituminous 50 LF $10.00 $500.00

4 Bituminous Removal and Patch 100 SY $50.00 $5,000.00

5 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) 230 TON $80.00 $18,400.00

6 Pothole Patching 20 TON $250.00 $5,000.00

7 Bituminous Tack Coat 111 GAL $5.00 $554.67

8 Sawing Pavement 40 LF $10.00 $400.00

9 Adjust Gate Valve 2 EA $500.00 $1,000.00

10 Adjust Manhole Casting 3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $39,354.67

10% Continegencies $3,935.47

Total Estimated Project Costs $43,290.13

4/2/2024, 10:55 AM

Option 4

Bolton & Menk, Inc. Page 1 of 1
68



Proposal
Date

3/22/2024

Quote #

5702

Bill To
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Service Location
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Proposal Valid Thru 4/1/2024Salesman Rob Stangler

Proposed Total-

Nugent Sealcoating and Paving
P.O. Box 473
Hugo, MN 55038
651-429-2100

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN AND SOMEONE FROM OUR SCHEDULING DEPARTMENT WILL CONTACT YOU.

_________________________________________Title:______________________________________________________
(PRINT)

Accepted by:

Date:_____________Authorized Signature: __________________________________________________

***FUEL SURCHARGE***  $250 will be added to invoice amount if diesel is at/above $5 per gal at time of project.

Description of work to be performed- Quantity Unit Amount

2024 City Street maintenance
CRACK FILLING- ROUTE all mainline cracks to a width and depth of approximately 3/4" followed
by blowing cracks clean with high pressure air. We then fill the cracks with Deery rubber 102 using
banders for the cleanest look with no spills or drips on the asphalt. The 102 spec conforms to all
MNDOT 3405 specs. Crack filler is applied at a temperature of approximately 375 degrees.
***NOTE- Hairline and/or “alligator" cracks will not be filled. Previously filled cracks cannot be
routed but will still be re-filled. ***
***Removal of excessive vegetation growing through cracks at the time of service may incur extra
costs

15,000 Linear Feet 15,000.00

SKIM PATCHING- Blow off areas to be patched, apply tack oil, install new hot mix asphalt, and
compact for completion.                                                                                                                            
**Patching must be done Mon through Fri during business hours due to asphalt plants operating hours.
Fresh asphalt can not be sealcoated

8 Ton 10,000.00

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL- Nugent Sealcoating is herby authorized to complete this contract as specified. All material is guaranteed to be as specified and all
work will be performed in a workman like manner according to standard practices. Payments will be made to Nugent Sealcoating within 10 days of invoice date. A
1.5% finance charge will be added to the remaining balance of any past due invoice. Additional fees may be charged if Nugent Sealcoating is prevented from
completing this work in a timely manner. These fees generally only apply to waiting for vehicles to be moved or time spent drying asphalt due to sprinklers being left
on and would not apply for reasons related to naturally occurring causes. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications will only be executed upon written
orders. Customer is responsible to have the asphalt surface cleared off by the time agreed upon including vehicles, dumpsters, pallets, equipment, etc.

$25,000.00

69



Proposal
Date

4/2/2024

Quote #

5730

Bill To
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Service Location
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Proposal Valid Thru 4/12/2024Salesman

Proposed Total-

Nugent Sealcoating and Paving
P.O. Box 473
Hugo, MN 55038
651-429-2100

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN AND SOMEONE FROM OUR SCHEDULING DEPARTMENT WILL CONTACT YOU.

_________________________________________Title:______________________________________________________
(PRINT)

Accepted by:

Date:_____________Authorized Signature: __________________________________________________

***FUEL SURCHARGE***  $250 will be added to invoice amount if diesel is at/above $5 per gal at time of project.

Description of work to be performed- Quantity Unit Amount

Cedar St- Hall ave from east co line rd to east border line of Birchwood
Striping of Roads double line, fog line, cross walks, 24" stop bar- includes reflective beads 4,740.00

Striping of Birchwood Village Hall parking lot 430.00

SWEEPING- Road sweeping spring and fall 4,800.00

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL- Nugent Sealcoating is herby authorized to complete this contract as specified. All material is guaranteed to be as specified and all
work will be performed in a workman like manner according to standard practices. Payments will be made to Nugent Sealcoating within 10 days of invoice date. A
1.5% finance charge will be added to the remaining balance of any past due invoice. Additional fees may be charged if Nugent Sealcoating is prevented from
completing this work in a timely manner. These fees generally only apply to waiting for vehicles to be moved or time spent drying asphalt due to sprinklers being left
on and would not apply for reasons related to naturally occurring causes. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications will only be executed upon written
orders. Customer is responsible to have the asphalt surface cleared off by the time agreed upon including vehicles, dumpsters, pallets, equipment, etc.

$9,970.00

70



DATE: 2/28/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: General Service Repair Quote 
 

 

The city received a quote from General Service Repair to rebuild a 
spare rotating assembly that can be used at either lift station for 
$3289.80. A spare rotating assembly is the main component of the lift 
station held inside a pump casing. While we do not need a spare for 
either lift station to function currently it may come in handy if we have 
further issues with either lift station. This invoice would not be 
covered by our League of Minnesota Cities insurance claim.   
 
Administration would like to know if the council would like to 
purchase the spare rotating assembly or not.   
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

71

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


Date 2/16/2024

Cust. PO#

Quoted by: Chauncey N

Name

Company

Phone

Email

address

Qty Part Number Price Each Total

1 48221-065 139.00$                 $139.00

1 48221-165 915.00$                 $915.00

1 10528 11010 753.90$                 $753.90

1 38272-234 10010 439.90$                 $439.90

1 46513-150 377.00$                 $377.00

4 LAB21 145.00$                 $580.00

1 Grse4 75.00$                    $75.00

1 grse15 10.00$                    $10.00

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

Total Estimate $3,289.80

Tax, inbound and outbound freight will be added

3% Processing Fee on all Credit Card Transactions

This is an estimate only and may incur changes at any time

Thank you for your business

Impellor

Seal Plate

Seal Assembly

Labor

Enviornment FEE

Hardware

Shaft Kit

Industrial – Waste Water – Lift stations – Metering - Sanitary Email: ChaunceyN@Generalrepair.com

Paul Phone: (651) 766-0874 

White Bear Township

(651) 402-5898

Description

Gasket Kit

SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Complete line of Pumps and Blowers for:

3535 International Dr. Vadnais Heights, MN 55110 Customer Repair Estimate

Office Phone 651-766-0874  Fax 651-766-0875

www.generalrepair.com

72

http://www.generalrepair.com/


To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: April 2024 Wildwood Lift Station Status update 

I talked to Marcus and John Manship about the lift station.  A question that had been raised was 
whether the city could purchase the control board in advance to reduce lead times.  According to 
Marcus, this would maintain the manufacturer’s warranty, but the installing contractor typically 
provides a warranty of maybe two years, and this would void that warranty.  Marcus advises that we can 
expect lead times for components to remain unpredictable, that there is still no word on approval from 
the EPA, and we should be flexible with our planning. 

 

 

Previous Updates 

We expect lift station plans and cost estimates soon, but in any case by the March meeting.  It’s possible 
they could be available for February.  Bidding is now anticipated in April.  There is no word back from 
the EPA, but this seems to be similar to other projects. 

Project Status Line Items 

Soil Borings: Boring completed; final report provided to city. 
Bolton and Menck plan completion: Plans sufficiently completed for EPA review.  Final plans and 
estimates should be available in January February April for bidding. 
EPA Review: After plan completion and soil borings, it will take between 3 weeks and 2 months.  We 
expect an estimate by mid-December on how long the review will take.  There is no estimate available, 
but review has not been completed for similar projects. 
Advertising for bids: After EPA review, month-long process. 
Lead times for lift station components: Approximately 4 months after EPA review 
Construction: 3-4 weeks duration in late summer or fall 2024. 

 

Previous Updates 

Bolton and Menck is still drafting the plans for the lift station. The cost estimate will come at the same 
time the plans are ready.  They did not quite get costs prepared for the January meeting. We expect 
those in February. 
  
Marcus has reached out to the EPA , without response, which is normal.  Unless we hear differently, 
planning appears to be on schedule.   
 
Project Status Line Items 

Soil Borings: Boring completed; waiting for final report. 
Bolton and Menck plan completion: Plans sufficiently completed for EPA review.  Final plans and 
estimates should be available in January February. 

73



EPA Review: After plan completion and soil borings, it will take between 3 weeks and 2 months.  We 
expect an estimate by mid-December on how long the review will take. 
Advertising for bids: After EPA review, month-long process. 
Lead times for lift station components: Approximately 4 months after EPA review 
Construction: 3-4 weeks duration in late summer or fall 2024. 

 

Previous updates 

 

Bolton & Menk submitted lift station plans to the EPA the week of November 27 for EPA review; Marcus 
plans to get an update on the time it will take for review by mid-December.   The lift station plans that 
were not submitted should be sufficient for review but are not complete enough for construction. 

The soil boring tests and report are being finalized, and some testing remains relating to dewatering.  
The soil borings are likely to cost around $4,000.  The tests show rock at 20 feet. 

Marcus will have lift station cost estimates available to the council in January, but Bolton & Menk’s 
current estimate is $500,000.  The village has grants in the amount of $580,000.  The estimate includes 
some funds for rock excavation. 

Marcus writes that we should be reasonably secure that we can afford the lift station fully within grants.  
He writes: 

“We have 580,000 in grant funds at the moment, with a  500k estimate, our estimate are normally 
slightly higher to account for bids coming in worse case scenario, so I’d hope bids to come in 450-
480,000 ish. Our estimates are based on what we are seeing for numbers for similar project’s with some 
protection in there. The 500,000 is not including any engineering, administrative, or construction 
inspection services from BMI. 
  
I wouldn’t say there is a guarantee, but it is the best estimate we have to date with what we are 
expecting. Should the scope change, or the city  gets the plans and wants to make changes from there, 
prices obviously has a lot of variables but based on our current estimate, the funds planned to be 
available with the EPA and the RCWD. It looks like you should easily be able to afford the bids, before 
the city provides any funds from their budget.” 
 
In my opinion, we should budget some funds for Bolton & Menk to oversee, administer and inspect the 
lift station project construction.  Ideally, this will not exceed the $580,000, but I would suggest we 
maintain an additional $50,000 for the project for 2024, over and above grant amounts. 

 

Project Status Line Items 

Soil Borings: Boring completed; waiting for final report. 
Bolton and Menck plan completion: Plans sufficiently completed for EPA review.  Final plans and 
estimates should be available in January. 

74



EPA Review: After plan completion and soil borings, it will take between 3 weeks and 2 months.  We 
expect an estimate by mid-December on how long the review will take. 
Advertising for bids: After EPA review, month-long process. 
Lead times for lift station components: Approximately 4 months after EPA review 
Construction: 3-4 weeks duration in late summer or fall 2024. 

 

 

November Updates: 

The soil boring work for the Wildwood lift station was completed on October 27, by Haugo 
Geotechnical, the cheapest bid from Haugo Geotechnical, Braun and AET.  The geotechnical report and 
billing to the city are pending.  Environmental Engineer Seth Peterson has been working on the design to 
get it far enough along to submit the work plan to the EPA to get started with their review. The work 
plan should be submitted to the EPA in November 2023. 

October Updates: 

The next steps are soil borings from Braun and plan completion by Bolton and Menck. 

Bolton and Menck Environmental Engineer Seth Peterson met at the lift station with Birchwood Water 
Superintendent John Manship and Birchwood City Engineer Marcus Johnson on Friday, September 29 to 
take pictures and discuss technical preferences.  The following is a rough timeline; a more detailed plan 
will follow during the plan completion phase. 

No action is required of the council right now; this is just an update. 

Project Status Line Items 

Soil Borings: Waiting for a status update from Braun. 
Bolton and Menck plan completion: Will start on plan completion within the next two weeks. 
EPA Review: After plan completion and soil borings, will take between 3 weeks and 2 months. 
Advertising for bids: After EPA review, month-long process. 
Lead times for lift station components: Approximately 4 months after EPA review 
Construction: 3-4 weeks duration  in Summer, 2024. 
 

75



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Subject: Wildwood LRIP Grant Application 

The city applied for a grant to fund road improvement work on Wildwood Ave., in common 
with lift station construction.  The Minnesota Department of Transportation has rejected 
our application in favor of others. 

76



 

77



WILDWOOD AVENUE

Δ

WILDWOOD AVENUE

WILDWOOD AVENUE

BIRCHWOOD AVENUE

AS
H 

PA
TH

AS
H 

PA
TH

AS
H

 P
AT

H

ASH PATH

CONTACT:

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTES:

NO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WERE LOCATED DURING THE
COURSE OF THE THIS SURVEY.  UTILITIES OF WHICH WE ARE
UNAWARE MAY EXIST.

COUNTY/CITY:

REVISIONS:

PROJECT LOCATION:

DATE REVISION

ASH
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

TWIN CITY AREA:
TOLL FREE:1-800-252-1166

651-454-0002
Gopher State One Call

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PATH

1.  BEARINGS ARE BASED ON COORDINATES SUPPLIED
BY THE WASHINGTON COUNTY SURVEYORS OFFICE.

2.  THERE MAY SOME UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, GAS,
ELECTRIC, ETC. NOT SHOWN OR LOCATED.

SURVEY NOTES:

CITY OF 
BIRCHWOOD

WASHINGTON
COUNTYNO LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS WERE PROVIDED FOR THIS

SURVEY.

THIS SKETCH DEPICTS THE LOCATION OF ASH PATH BASED
ON THE LOCATION OF ASH STREET AS PLATTED ON
LAKEWOOD PARK FIRST DIVISION, LAKEWOOD PARK
SECOND DIVISION AND THE ADJACENT PARCEL
DESCRIPTIONS PER DOC. NO. 4299880 AND DOC. NO.
3333081.

03-29-2024 INITIAL ISSUE

CERTIFICATION:

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by
me, or under my direct supervision, and that I am
a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of
the state of Minnesota.

Daniel L. Thurmes  Registration Number:  25718

Date:__________________

*No titlework was provided for this survey.  Easements of
which we are unaware may exist.

TITLE NOTES:

ASH PATH

0

NORTH

40 80

BW23008
SURVBW001-F

ASH PATH
SKETCH

LAND SURVEYING, INC.
CORNERSTONE

Suite #200
1970 Northwestern Ave

Stillwater, MN 55082
Phone 651.275.8969

Fax 651.275.8976
dan@

cssurvey
.net

PROJECT NO.
FILE NAME

03-29-2024

FOUND MONUMENT

SET 1/2" IRON PIPE
MARKED RLS NO. 25718

DENOTES FENCE

NORTHERLY PORTION ASH PATH = 23,993 SQ. FT.
SOUTHERLY PORTION ASH PATH = 13,452 SQ. FT.

AREA:

78

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE MARKED RLS 17581

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE MARKED RLS 17581 0.23' SOUTH OF PARCEL CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.53' R=1997.00 =0°35'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°21'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S77°11'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.BRG.=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°32'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.BRG.=

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO MONUMENT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO MONUMENT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.73 DESC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.7 DESC

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.30 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.65 DESC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.09 DESC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.89 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.88 MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.30 DESC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF WOOD CONCETE FORMS FOR GARAGE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L A K E W O O D   P A R K        F I R S T   D I V I S I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L A K E W O O D   P A R K         S E C O N D   D I V I S I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
118°30'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°22'24"MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
61°30'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
118°0'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°37'36" MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°5'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°41'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
334.95 MEAS. 335.0 PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°52'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.85 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(177 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.56 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(180 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
151°30'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.35 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
329.20 (MEAS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(343.4 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IP INSIDE 2" PVC CEMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" PVC CEMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°52'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.38 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(312.6 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(329.8 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE (IP 0.2'W, 0.5'S OF CORNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE (IP 0.3' S OF PROPERTY LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE IN CONCRETE (IP 0.2' SW OF CORNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°44'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.71 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(277 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°44'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
309.95 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(95°20' PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(84°40' PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(309.7 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°47'42" MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S68°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.88 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29°027'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.89 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(333 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°52'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.36 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(129.6 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE LEANING SW'LY

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°54'49"MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(90°57' PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
82°55'04" MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(82°56' PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(161 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.08 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
. BRG=S68°58'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C=182.63 (MEAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
148°50'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°43'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°51'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.56 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(105.4 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" POST (POST 1.0' S, 0.4 W. OF COR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°51'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.34 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(108.8 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR. LOT 2, BLK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR. LOT 1, BLK. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°47'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR. LOT 5, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE COR OF LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR. LOT 5, BLK 1  (IP 1.2' N. OF FENCE CORNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.3' E OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.6' E OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.4' W OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(90°47'0" PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE (IP 0.6' S OF PROP. LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°44'27"W 60.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=64.08 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=66.8 DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW'LY EXT. W. LOT 3, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°43'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.52 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(82.3 PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=49.93 MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=50 (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=44.93 MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=45 (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=49.93 MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=50 (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=49.17 MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=49.25 (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. LINE LOT 4, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW COR. LOT 4, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'LY ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=38.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR. LOT 5, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR. LOT 2, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'LY EXT. E. LOT 2, BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=45.93 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°52'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58°51'22"E 30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°39'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY CIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



DATE: 3/28/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Tree Inspector 
 

 

On May 15, 2023, the Tree Inspector Invitation to Bid was posted on 
the city website. The opening was also noticed in the Fall 2023 
Newsletter. It is included in this packet on the following pages, along 
with a draft of the contract. Since then, no individuals have expressed 
interest in the position. No tree inspection was completed in 2023 
since there was no tree inspector. There have also been occasions 
where staff is contacted about tree issues in the city that would 
normally be directed to the tree inspector for assessment. 
 
According to City Code 403.030, “The Council shall at least annually 
designate a tree inspector or tree inspectors, certified by the 
Minnesota Commissioner of Agriculture…..” According to 403.060, 
inspections typically have a due date of August 1st of a given year.  
 
Administration spoke with Goerge Welles of Northeast Tree Inc 
recently to inquire about services and was told that such a service, 
which would require GPS mapping to be successful, would cost 
approximately $25000. With the help of the Parks and Recreation 
Committee we are also reaching out to Jay Riggs, District Manager at 
Washington Conservation District, to see if they have any ideas on how 
to move forward.    
 
Administration would like for council to review the Invitation to Bid 
and discuss next steps in obtaining a tree inspector for the 2024 
annual tree inspection.   
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

79

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


 
 

The City of Birchwood Village is an Equal Opportunity Employer  

 
 

INVITATION TO BID 

  

Project Description: Annual Tree Inspection Services 

 

Scope of the Work: The City of Birchwood Village wishes to contract with an outside consulting firm or 

individual to administer the City’s Tree Inspection Program by providing tree inspections on an annual 

basis and perform such duties as may be set forth within the City’s Municipal Code related to tree care 

and maintenance. City Tree Inspector shall conduct a City-wide inspection of all trees for evidence of 

pestilence (insect-borne) and disease and provide data summaries, electronic reports, and maps of 

their findings to the City. City Tree Inspector shall, based on their findings, make such recommendations 

for mitigation and treatment for all observed instances of insect infestation and/or instances of disease 

as they deem appropriate and effective based on their training, experience, and latest technical 

information available. Such recommendations may include the removal of trees when appropriate. 

 

Project Budget: The City of Birchwood Village budgeted $2,500 for tree inspection services in 2023.  

 

Service Agreement, Insurance, and Independent Contractor Status: The successful service provider 

will be asked to enter into a service agreement (See Addendum 1) and to provide a certificate of 

insurance naming the City as an additional insured showing coverage for liability, workers 

compensation, and automobile.  

 

Receipt of Bids: Bids shall be addressed to via mail or email.  

 

To:  City of Birchwood Village 

Attn: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator  

207 Birchwood Avenue,  

Birchwood Village, MN 55110 

651-426-3403 

Rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 

 

 

80

mailto:Rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com


INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
                     
The agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between The City of Birchwood Village, a 
Minnesota Public Entity ("City"), and ____________, an individual ("Consultant") and is effective as 
of __________ ("Effective Date"). 
 
1.       ENGAGEMENT OF SERVICES. Herein is a description of the services to be 

provided by Consultant pursuant to the terms of the Agreement ("Consulting Services"). 
Consultant hereby agrees to utilize best efforts in performing the following Consulting 
Services: 

 
Consultant will be administering the City’s Tree Inspection Program by providing tree 
inspections on an annual basis.  
 
Consultant shall conduct a City-wide inspection of all trees, public and private, for evidence 
of pestilence (insect-borne) and disease and provide a report findings to the City on a annual 
basis.  
 
Consultant shall, on the basis of his findings, make such recommendations for mitigation 
and treatment for all observed instances of insect infestation and/or instances of disease as 
he deems appropriate and effective based on his training, experience and latest technical 
information available. Such recommendations may include the removal of trees when 
appropriate. 

 
2.       COMPENSATION.  
 
          Consultant shall be compensated on an annual basis in the amount of _________ per year,    
          payable following the receipt of final inspection reports to the City.  
 
3.       INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP. Consultant's relationship with the  
          City is that of an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is  
          intended to, or should be construed to, create a partnership, agency, joint venture or 

employment relationship.  Consultant will not be entitled to any of the benefits that City 
may make available to its employees, including, but not limited to, group health or life 
insurance, profit sharing or retirement benefits.  Consultant is not authorized to make any 
representation, contract or commitment on behalf of City unless specifically requested or 
authorized in writing to do so by City. Consultant is solely responsible for, and will file, on a 
timely basis, all tax returns and payments required to be filed with, or made to, any federal, 
state or local tax authority with respect to the performance of services and receipt of fees 
under the Agreement. Consultant is solely responsible for, and must maintain adequate 
records of, expenses incurred in the course of performing services under the Agreement. 
No part of Consultant's compensation will be subject to payroll taxes. City will regularly 
report amounts paid to Consultant by filing Form 1099-MISC with the Internal Revenue 
Service. 

 
4.        CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
 

81



     4.1      OBSERVANCE OF CITY OF BIRCHWOOD RULES. At all times while  
     on City premises, Consultant will observe CITY OF  BIRCHWOOD'S rules and     
       regulations with respect to conduct, health and safety and protection of persons and   
       property.  

 
4.2      NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST. During the term of the Agreement, 
Consultant will not accept work, enter into a contract, or accept any obligation, 
inconsistent or incompatible with Consultant's obligations, or the scope of services 
rendered for City, under the Agreement. Consultant warrants that, to the best of its 
knowledge, there is no other contract or duty on Consultant's part, which conflicts with 
or is inconsistent with the Agreement. Consultant agrees to indemnify City from any 
and all loss or liability incurred by reason of the alleged breach by Consultant of any 
services agreement with any third party. 

 
5.       TERM AND TERMINATION. 
 
            5.1.     TERM. The Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date set forth above. 
 

5.2.     TERMINATION. Either party may terminate the Agreement, with or without           
cause, at any time upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice to the other party.  

 
6.       SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS. Consultant may not assign the Agreement or subcontract or  
          otherwise delegate its obligations under the Agreement without City’s prior written consent.   
          Subject to the foregoing, the Agreement will be for the benefit of City’s successors and   
          assigns, and will be binding on Consultant's assignees. 
 
7.       CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Neither party will be liable to the other for any   
          consequential, special or incidental. 
 
8.      NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted by the Agreement shall be in writing and shall  
         be delivered as follows with notice deemed given as indicated: (I) by personal delivery when      
         delivered personally; (ii) by overnight courier upon written verification of receipt; iii) by   
         telecopy or facsimile transmission upon acknowledgment of receipt of electronic   
         transmission; or (iv) by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, upon verification    
         of receipt. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth above or such other address as   
         either party may specify in writing. 
 
 
9.      GOVERNING LAW. The Agreement shall he governed in all respects by the laws of the  
         United States of America and by the laws of the State of Minnesota, excluding Minnesota's  
         conflict of law provisions. 
 
10.    SEVERABILITY. Should any provisions at the Agreement be held by a court of law to be 
         illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remaining   
         provisions of the Agreement shall not be affected or impaired thereby. 
 
11.    WAIVER. The waiver by City of a breach of any provision of the Agreement by Consultant  

82



         shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach by  
         Consultant. 
 
12.    INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR BREACH. Consultant's obligations under the Agreement are  
         of a unique character that gives them particular value; breach of any of such obligations will  
         result in irreparable and continuing damage to City or which there will be no adequate 
         remedy at law; and, in the event of such breach, City will be entitled to injunctive relief 
         and/or a decree for specific performance, and such other and further relief as may be proper 
         (including monetary damages if appropriate). 
 
13.      ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the  
           parties relating to the subject matter and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or  
           written agreements concerning such subject matter. The terms of the Agreement will govern    
           all Project Assignments and services undertaken by Consultant for City. The Agreement will 

govern all aspects of the Project as laid out herein and services offered by Consultant. The 
Agreement may only be changed by mutual agreement of authorized representatives of the 
parties in writing. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written 
above. 
 Margaret Ford 
 
 
 ________________________  ______________________________ 
               CITY OF BIRCHWOOD                                 __________, Certified Tree Inspector 
 By: Its Mayor 
 
 
 Rebecca Kellen 
 
 
 ________________________ 
 CITY OF BIRCHWOOD                                 
 By: Its Administrator 
                   
 
 

83



1 
 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

City of Birchwood Village and Town of White Bear 

Trail Management Agreement 

 

 This Joint Powers Agreement made and entered into this ______ day of December, 2023 

by and between the City of Birchwood Village, Washington County, (“City”) Minnesota and Town 

of White Bear, Ramsey County, (“Town”) Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the parties, pursuant to the provision of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 471.59, 

are authorized to enter into agreements to exercise jointly the governmental powers and functions 

each has individually; and, 

WHEREAS, the County of Ramsey did, as part of the reconstruction of South Shore 

Boulevard construct a trail along the Northerly and Easterly right-of-way of South Shore Boulevard; 

and  

WHEREAS, approximately two hundred and sixty feet of said trail lies within the 

boundaries of the City of Birchwood Village as shown on Exhibit A hereto; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is responsible for the maintenance, repair, or 

reconstruction of said trail to the extent said trail lies within the City’s boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, the City has requested the Town maintain, repair, and if necessary reconstruct 

said trail. And the Town has agreed to be responsible for maintenance, repair, and reconstruction of 

said trail.  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 

 

1. That the Town shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and reconstruction of 

the trail. This shall include but not be limited to snow removal, surface sealing, crack 

repair, pavement repair, and any other maintenance and repairs that Town, at its sole 

discretion, deems necessary to maintain the trail in a safe condition. The Town shall 

have sole discretion as to the means and methods used to carry out the duties set forth 

above. 

 

2. Costs. By the tenth day of each calendar month, the Town shall send an invoice to the 

City outlining the work performed pursuant to this Agreement and stating the costs to 

84



2 
 

be reimbursed. The City shall pay said invoice within thirty (30) days of the Town 

transmitting said invoice. 

 

3. Reconstruction. If the Town determines the trail must be reconstructed, and in the event 

the Town elects to reconstruct that portion of the trail lying within Town boundaries and 

requires reconstruction of that portion lying within the boundaries of the City, the Town 

shall retain those engineering services necessary to prepare plans and specifications for 

both the trail lying within the Town boundaries and that part of the trail governed by this 

Agreement. The Town shall consult with the City regarding said plans and 

specifications, however: the Town retains final authority over all plans and 

specifications. The City hereby appoints the Town as its agent and grants the Town the 

authority to obtain bids for the completion of the work set forth in the plans and 

specifications approved. The City retains the right to accept or reject any contract for 

the work to be performed pursuant to this section. However, if the City rejects any such 

contract, the Town reserves the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days 

written notice to the City.  

 

The City shall be responsible for its share of the engineering and contract costs relating 

to the reconstruction of the trail. Such share will be based on the ratio of the lengths of 

the City trail being reconstructed to the length of the entire trail being reconstructed.  

4. The parties agree to indemnify each other and hold each other harmless from any and 

all claims, causes of action, lawsuits, judgments, charges, demands, costs, and 

expenses, including, but not limited to, interest involved therein and attorneys’ fees 

and costs and expenses connected therewith, arising out of or resulting from the failure 

of either party to satisfy the provisions of this agreement or for damages caused to 

other parties as a result of the manner in which the offending party performs or fails 

to perform duties imposed on each party by the terms of this agreement. 

5. Unless otherwise stated this agreement shall remain in full force and effect until 

terminated by mutual agreement of the parties, by operation of this agreement, or by 

an independent arbitrator in the event that there is not a mutual agreement. 

85



86



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: 310 and 312 Wildwood Ave. 

The city has been dealing with properties at 310 and 312 Wildwood Ave. for some time.  The 
current council dealt with the issue in September 2023.  At that time, and in October, the council 
heard that the properties would become vacant in the fall and cleaned up, and that a sale was 
expected in spring, 2024. 

Since that time, 310 Wildwood appears to have been vacated, but 312 Wildwood is occupied, 
although an eviction action was filed March 18.  At its March council meeting, the council made 
several requests of the property owner. 

We can take this opportunity to understand from the property owner and her representatives 
the path forward for the properties. 

Because these problems are complex, we should invite the property owner and her 
representatives to contact the council and attend city council meetings as needed to 
promote cooperation and coordinate efforts on the properties, and to allow for revisions of 
our path forward. 

The city sent a notice with the following on March 19, 2024: 

Within 30 days, register 310 Wildwood as vacant and pay the appropriate fee. 

a. Within 30 days, remove all rubbish from the property grounds. 
b. Within 90 days, provide a plan to eliminate erosion into the street from the driveway, 

such as adding a silt fence. 
c. Require the property owner to certify that they have secured the utilities such as gas, 

electric, and water. 
d. Direct staff to reach out to the property owner to offer the assistance of Jack Kramer, 

Building Inspector, in securing the property against squatters. 
 

  

87



Email from Amy Barrett, 3/11/2024 

Hello Rebecca, 

 
Thank you for reaching out. Please allow me to update you on the progress that's been made 
and address some concerns expressed in the attached letter. 
 

• There is still one tenant living in the property at 312 Wildwood. The problem tenant is 
gone but the remaining tenant will not be out of the property for another week. He is an 
older gentleman and has experienced difficulty finding housing that will allow him and 
his pets. But he notified the landlord last week that he would be moving out by the 18th 
of March. 

• The property is currently occupied and secure. It is not vacant. The owner checks on the 
property several times a week. 

• The owner has been hauling away trash, so I am unsure about why there is an assertion 
that trash is accumulating. That said, the owner has hired South Suburban to remove all 
trash remaining on the property once the current tenant moves out. 

 
We had an offer back in December that seemed very promising but the buyer eventually backed 
out. We received another offer but couldn't reach terms with that buyer so the home will be 
listed on the MLS next week when I return from England. 
 
The owner added gravel to the driveway believing that it would provide a temporary solution to 
the erosion issues while we clean up and market the property. The next owner will likely relocate 
the driveway and need to do extensive grading when the property is sold. We hope to be able 
to delay any permanent measures that would dictate the orientation of a future home, which 
could result in making the property less desirable to potential builders and make it take longer 
to sell. 
 
We admit that progress has been slow but we are making progress and we appreciate the 
Council's patience as we work through the issues with the property. 
 
Apart from the erosion concerns and the trash, which will be removed, are there any concerns by 
the city that should be communicated to our potential buyers? 
 
Thank you again for your patience regarding the property. 
 

88



Email from Amy Barrett, 10/3/2023 

 
Good Morning Rebecca, 
 
We are making progress at the houses.  
 
The tenant at 310 is actively moving from the property. She still has a bit of property to take 
from the home but she appears to be participating in good faith. The basketball hoop will be 
gone by the end of the week. 
 
The tenant at 312 is having a difficult time identifying housing for himself and his two pets. We 
had hoped to get emergency assistant from the county for him but as he is currently 
unemployed, that does not appear to be an option. We are hoping to avoid an eviction because 
he was a friend of Liz's father. However, if he cannot come up with a concrete plan by next week, 
we will be forced to begin the eviction process. 
 
We will continue to keep you apprised of the situation. 
 
Thank you, 
Amy Barrett 
 
 

Email from Amy Barrett, 9/14/2023 

 

Good Morning Becky, 

 
It was a pleasure meeting you and the Council briefly at the Birchwood Village Council Meeting 
on September 12th. I look forward to working with you, the Council and my client on the sale of 
the properties in Birchwood. 
 
It is my understanding that there is a long history with the homes but my focus will be on 
getting to know what the current situation is.  
 
I asked Liz to forward me any communication she has received from the city since acquiring the 
homes and it isn't much. The city attorney stated in my presence that there "are many issues" so 

89



I was hoping that you might be willing to summarize what those issues are so that we may 
attempt to address them. I used to be responsible for a small city in Washington County and I 
detest data practices requests. They are time consuming, combative, and expensive so I sincerely 
hope that we can move forward on this in a relaxed and collaborative manner. 
 
Our plan regarding the homes is to have both tenants out of the properties by September 30th 
so that we may assess what work needs to be completed prior to marketing them. Notice to 
vacate was served to each tenant on August 30th. As I mentioned on the 12th, it appears that 
one unit will be cooperative and the other unit may not. Liz is getting her paperwork in order in 
the event that we need to go to housing court. If that is the case and she files paperwork on 
Monday, October 2nd, then the hearing will likely take place on or around October 16th. With 
this in mind, the properties will not likely be offered for sale until the end of October or possibly 
November. 
 
You mentioned at the Council meeting that this email address was the best to use to 
communicate with the Village. Liz and I will continue to use this email address to keep the 
Village apprised of our progress. However, I would like to bring to your attention that the Village 
website lists an email address for the City Attorney that does not match the email address on 
the business card given to my client on Tuesday. Liz had used the coyotelawyer address in 
previous communications and it sounds like those emails are not getting to their intended 
destination. I have used both addresses on the cc line of this email. If you would like the City 
Attorney copied in on future emails, please let me know which address to use. 
 
Liz is a resident of Birchwood Village and cares about her community. She has been 
overwhelmed having to assume her father and brother's affairs while in the midst of a profound 
grief over their deaths. She regrets the amount of time she has allowed to pass and is still low 
over her family's losses but she is taking the steps necessary to resolve the situation with her 
late father's estate. Much thanks is due to you and the Village for your patience to this point. I 
look forward to working with all of you toward a happy resolution. 
 

 

  

90



House wrap on west side of 310 (3/29/2024): 

 

  

91



Damaged eaves, soffit and roof on north side of 310 (3/29/2024): 

 

  

92



Damaged eaves, soffit and roof on east side of 310 (3/29/2024): 

 

  

93



Tire, bicycles, furniture, basketball hoop and base, trailer and other rubbish, and gravel added to 
driveway (3/19/2024): 

 

  

94



Damaged (wavy, likely from moisture) siding on east side of 310 (3/29/2024): 

 

95



������������	
���������������������������������������������� ��!���"#$%��&'()'*+*,�(-*.�/0$�-���1�����!23��%4���"����1�����!23��%4���"#�5�-�6"��7���������"��������"����"#8�6���������%!����9����%!�4�����"������"#8�:��9����"������24;��9�"2����"#�7��-����0��9�<�2�����������"��9��2����3"������"#8�"��3��������!��"��3��������!������������ ��!���"#8�����=��9��2���������9��2������������ ��!���"#8�9����� ������9����� ���������������� ��!���"#8�0��9�<�2����"��9���2��������������� ��!���"#8�:%2����0�5�������;%2����"������������������� ��!���"#�*�������"���2�>?*,��7@A656B$C7DEFC�GFHI$�6$HJBC<J�0�4!�8�,+.�4!�8KLMN�OPQ�RSTUMVLWX�YTZ[T[\]_̂Z�̀NTWT[\�Wa�T[baNZ�cad�WXMW�edNT[\�WXL�OMNfX�ghWX�iTWc�iad[fTS�ZLLWT[\]�WXL�iTWc�iad[fTS�eTNLfWLe�WXLbaSSàT[\�T[�NL\MNe�Wa�WXL�jNajLNWTLP�MW�kgl�M[e�kgh�mTSèaae�noLp� qr�stuvtw�xy�zq{|}�~��t|u�~�x�y�st�z���z�q|��q�qwu�qwz��q{�uv��q��~��~tqu�����r�r�stuvtw�xy�zq{|}�~������q���~���t|v��~���uv���~���~u{��~��wz|r�r�stuvtw��y�zq{|}��~��tz��q���qw�u����t�twqu���~�|t�w�twu��uv��|u~��u��~���uv��z~t���q{}�|��v�q|qzztw��q�|t�u���w��rzr�����t~��uv���~���~u{���w�~�u����~��{�uvqu�uv�{�vq���|���~�z�uv�����t��|�|��v�q|��q|}�����u~t�}�qwz�qu�~r�r��t~��u�|uq��u��~�q�v���u�u��uv���~���~u{���w�~�u�����~�uv��q||t|uqw�������q����~q��~}���t�ztw��w|���u�~}�tw�|���~tw��uv���~���~u{�q�qtw|u�|��q��~|r�̂XMoL�MWWMfXLe�WXL�oMfM[W�jNajLNWc�NL\TPWNMWTa[�baNZQ��XL�bLL�Wa�NL\TPWLN�TP����l�M[[dMSSc�jLN�jNajLNWcQ�̂MSPa�MWWMfXLe�faeL��l�]��MfM[W��NajLNWTLP]�baN�cadN�NLoTL̀Q��XL�fTWc�̀adSe�NL�dLPW�WXMW]�T[�MeeTWTa[�WaPLfdNT[\�WXL�jNajLNWc�WXMW�TP�fdNNL[WSc�oMfM[W�MW�kgl�mTSèaae]�WXL�jNajLNWc�MW�kgh�mTSèaae�VLNL\TPWLNLe�MP�M�oMfM[W�VdTSeT[\�̀TWXT[�kl�eMcP�ab�VLfaZT[\�oMfM[W�MP�jLN�WXL�fTWc�faeL��l�QlkQMQ�nSPa]jSLMPL�fa[bTNZ�WXMW�WXL�dWTSTWTLP�XMoL�VLL[�PLfdNLe�MW�VaWX�jNajLNWTLP]�a[fL�oMfMWLeQ� T[MSSc]�̂�MZ�jMPPT[\�MSa[\�WXL�T[baNZMWTa[�ab�adN�VdTSeT[\�abbTfTMS]�¡Mf¢�£NMZLN]�̀Xa�WXL�fTWc�̀adSe�ST¢LWa�abbLN�MP�M�NLPadNfL�baN�PLfdNT[\�WXL�jNajLNWTLPQ�¤L�fM[�VL�NLMfXLe�MW�T[Pj¥Mf¢¦ZP[QfaZ�aN�MW�§̈g©h§ª©§̈kkQ�̂�XMoL�MSPa�fajTLe�XTZ�a[�WXTP�LZMTSQ��XL�iTWc�iad[fTS�T[eTfMWLe�WXMW�WXLPL�TWLZP�̀TSS�VL�eTPfdPPLe�T[�WXL�baSSàT[\�h�ZLLWT[\P]�VLT[\�XLSe�a[njNTS�ªWX�M[e�OMc�g�WX�MW�§p�̈jZ�Pa�̀L�T[oTWL�cad�Wa�MWWL[e�WXaPL�ZLLWT[\PQ��XM[¢�cad�baN�cadN�MWWL[WTa[�Wa�WXTP�M[e�jSLMPL�SLW�ZL�¢[à�Tb�cad�XMoL�M[c��dLPWTa[PQ�«¬¬®®̄�°¬±±¬²³�́µ¶·̧¹º�¶»¼̧²̧½¹¾̄¹¿¾·̧¹º�¿À�µ̧¾®ÁÂ¿¿»�Ã̧±±̄Ä¬³�́Å¿ÀÀ̧®¬Æ�ÇÈÉÊË�ÌÍÈÎÏÌÐÏÀ̄ÑÆ�ÇÈÉÊË�ÌÍÈÎÒÒÌÒ¬¼̄ ±̧Æ�¾¬¬®®̄ÓÔ¬±±¬²Õ®̧¹º¿À̧¾®ÁÂ¿¿»Ó®¿¼
96



��������������	
	��	����������������������������� !"#$%�&'(#)*+,,%-./ 012#,",!3 (0�),345$.�67897:;:<�8;=:>��?5,=�'.##@A�-(!% �B�&0(!% �C�D.##@1)("(E.!FD !G�),34H�I.D.)) ��.00.!�&I.D.)) ��.00.!1)("@,CD(#)*+,,%�),34�8� "" )*3.!"F�J:�?'K:6:0,+.#+(!%,+$!F.)$#.%�),2@�"(CCHLMN�OPQR�SNQ�RNTQNUVWR�WXV�YMPZN�X[Q�T\N]P̂P]WZZR�̂[U�QMN�_̀PZVPXa�TPQ̀WQP[Xb�W�]PU]̀STQWX]N�WQR[̀U�\U[\NUQR�YWT�\[PXQNV�[̀Q�Q[�SN�QMWQ�c�YWT�WTdNV�Q[�\[PXQ�[̀Q�Q[�R[̀ �̂[U�][UUN]QP[Xe�fMPZNR[̀U�TNUgP]N�][S\WXR�VPV�TN]̀UN�T[SN�NXQUWX]NT�PQ�W\\NWUT�QMWQ�W�XNY�[\NXPXa�MWT�_NNX]UNWQNV�QMWQ�XNNVT�WQQNXQP[X�hPX�WVVPQP[X�Q[�QMN�PQNST�PXVP]WQNV�NWUZPNUi�WXV�QMPT�TM[̀ZV�QWdNT[SN�\UP[UPQR�WT�PQ�PT�]ZNWUZR�WX�̀XTN]̀UNV�W]]NTT�\[PXQ�Q[�R[̀U�\U[\NUQR�WXV�W�]UPSPXWZ�X̀ PTWX]NPX�QMN�OPQRe��jZNWTN�WVVUNTT�QMNTN�PTT̀NT�\[TQkMWTQNe��fN�S T̀Q�̂PaMQ�WaWPXTQ�QMN�T\PUPQ�[̂�̀X][XT]P[̀T�]ÙNZQR�YPQM�YMP]M�YN�QUNWQ�QMN�WXPSWZTelXPSWZT�T̀^̂NU�WT�S ]̀M�WT�YN�V[e�LÙN�M̀ SWXPQR�V[NT�X[Q�WZZ[Y�̀T�Q[�PS\[TN�T̀]M�T̀^̂NUPXaT[X�QMNSeklZ_NUQ�m]MYNPQnNUb�\MPZ[T[\MNUb�\MRTP]PWXb�S T̀P]PWXb�o[_NZ�ZẀUNWQN�hpq�rWX�pstukpvwuixxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxyz{|}�~����z��������}z{z��|���������z���|}���������|�����������z}z����������|�����������|���|��������z����|��|��z��z�z�����|��|�z�����z��z�������z��}z����������������|����������|��������������������� ¡�����¢������|������|��������z���|}�|��£���}z{|}}�������}z{z��������|����¢�|�������|�z�������z���}z���z������z����z��z���z����z����|�z��|���z�¤�������|�z��z�z��z�������z}z���������z��|{z����z���������z��|�z}�����������z��z��z����}}���zz������������yy¡�¤����z}z�z�������z��|{z������|}}�������z���z�����|���|}}�z}z������������|{z��z���z����z������|}}������z��|�������z������z������|������|���������z��|{z��|������z�}��z�|�z������z����z���������������}����z��������{���������������������z�����z�����z���������z�������|������z�z��z�����z��������������}����������z���|��������z������z��z���z����¤¥�������}|���¦ §���}����z�������|̈�|����z�����|��z������������������|��������}����{�|���|��|���z�����z�z�������������z��z����©����z������z���z�¡|����|������z���z�¡������z�������z����|������{��|̈¡�z}|�z���z�|}��z�����z����z�¤��z��|}�¥z�z��z���z�������������{���|�ªz���{�����z����z����{����|����z���|����|����|��z���|���z��z���z�z����«|���|}}������¬���������|̈���|������z�¤¥��{�����©�}}�{z��������������������z��ª��©�©�z�z�����}��z��|�����z�~���ª��©��©�|������©���z�����ª��|���z|������}�������¡�¤~���¥��~����z����}z�����z�����|}}�������|�z�������z���������������z��|{z�����z������z��z�������{��|�ª������z�z����z�����z�����z������ªz�����|���z�������|��z����������z}z���������z��|{z�|�z����z��z������z�©���z������z�|�®��{�|���z̄����®z}z����������{�|���z̄����®z}z��������|������°|����̄�©��������z��z|���{������y��� ±¡��²��|}������}����z��±¦¦���z���z³��~�́���|������µ¡¦¡�����z���z³�����|������z��}��|}����|�z���z�z�|}������|}�����z��|����|}����{|}|�����}|©����|���z�����z����}z������zz���|�ª��z���z��¥z�z��z���©��}z�¤��|��z̈�}|��������������¤��|�̄�����z���|�������������mNXQ�YPQM�jU[Q[X�¶WPZ�TN]̀UN�NSWPZe·!�B#(% @A�? #)*�8>"*A�:;:<� "�8:=>>�̧?A������ !"#$%�&'(#)*+,,%-./ 012#,",!3 (0�),34�+#,".=c�WTT̀SN�R[̀ �̂[̀ XV�QMN�̂[US�̂WPUZR�TQUWPaMQ̂[UYWUV¹LMN�OPQR�O[̀X]PZ�SNQ�WXV�VPT]̀TTNV�QMN�TPQ̀WQP[X�WXV�c�WTT̀UNV�QMNS�QMWQ�QMN\U[\NUQR�Y[̀ZV�][SN�PXQ[�][S\ZPWX]N�TM[UQZRe��LMWQ�TWPV�QMNUN�WUN�W�̂NY�VNQWPZT�QMWQR[̀�TM[̀ZV�_N�WYWUN�[̂�WXV�WTTPaX�Q[�QMN�Z[]WZ�[̀ Q̂PQ�R[̀�][XQUW]Q�YPQM�Q[�TN]̀UN\U[\NUQPNTe�º̂�]MPN̂�][X]NUX�PT�QMN�TN]̀UPXa�[̂�QMN�̀QPZPQPNT»�\ZNWTN�SWdN�T̀UN�QMWQ�PTV[XN�T[�QMN�PXT\N]QP[X�]WX�a[�TS[[QMZRe�LY[�[QMNU�SWQQNUT�XNNV�Q[�_N�WVVUNTTNV�WTYNZZ�WXV�MWgN�_NNX�[̂�][X]NUX�Q[�QMN�OPQR�WXV�XNPaM_[UT�̂[U�T[SN�QPSN¼�QMNZWXVT]W\PXa�PX�QMN�UNWU�MWT�T̀_TPVNV�WXV�QMN�QPS_NUT½]UP__PXa�XNNV�Q[�_N�UNS[gNVWXV�QMN�WUNW�TN]̀UNV�̂U[S�NU[TP[X�WXV�ÙX[̂ ê�¾WUP[̀T�T]UNNXT�[X�QMN�YPXV[YT�WXV 97



�������������	�
���������������������������������������	������	������
����������������
���������������������	��	���
	�
������������	����������
��	�
���������
�����������������	�����������
����	�������������������������������������������
����
����������
����	�����
����������������������
����	�����	����������	������������
����������	��	�����	�	����	�����������������	��������������	�����	�
��
�������
���������������������	������
	������������� ��!�����"	����������#	��
�����$	�����%��������	�
�����	����
����	�	����������	�������������	�
��
	�
�����������
��	�������	������������������
����������������
���	����������������������	���������
�������	������
���&�������'�
��	�(�����
	�����
�����
��	�	������	�	���)��������������*+,�-��+./0&+120344444444444444444444444444444444444444444444456789�:;<=>6?@�AB=C=9676D�8ED�F;EG=D6E<=89�F;HHIE=>8<=;EJ�KL=?�696><B;E=>�<B8E?H=??=;EM�8ED�8END;>IH6E<?�8<<8>L6D�L6B6<;M�O8P�8B6�QB;<6><6D�RN�<L6�S96><B;E=>�F;HHIE=>8<=;E?�AB=C8>N�T><�OUV�WXF�YYZ[U\]Z[ZUP̂�ORP�H8N�>;E<8=E�>;EG=D6E<=89�8ED_;B�967899N�QB=C=9676D�=EG;BH8<=;Ê�8ED�O>P�8B6�G;B�<L6�?;96I?6�;G�<L6�=E<6ED6D�B6>=Q=6E<�E8H6D�8R;C6J�̀G�N;I�L8C6�B6>6=C6D�<L=?�696><B;E=>�H6??876�=E�6BB;BM=HH6D=8<69N�E;<=GN�<L6�?6ED6B�<;99�GB66�;E�OV[[P�FS55]X̀KSM�D696<6�<L=?�H6??876�GB;H�899�>;HQI<6BH6H;BN�8ED�899�696><B;E=>�?<;B876�D6C=>6?M�D6?<B;N�899�QB=E<6D�8ED�>;Q=6D�D;>IH6E<?�<L8<�>;E<8=E�<L=?H6??876M�8ED�I<<6B9N�6B8?6�N;IB�6E<=B6�H=EDJ�TEN�D=?>9;?IB6M�>;QN=E7M�D=?<B=RI<=;EM�;B�I?6�;G�<L6�>;E<6E<?;G�<L6�=EG;BH8<=;E�B6>6=C6D�=E�6BB;B�=?�?<B=><9N�QB;L=R=<6DM�8ED�E;<�C6BN�E=>6M�6=<L6BJ��̀aX�F=B>I98B�Zb\c=?>9;?IB6@�TEN�<8d�8DC=>6�>;E<8=E6D�=E�<L=?�>;HHIE=>8<=;E�=E>9ID=E7�8EN�8<<8>LH6E<?�L6B6<;�=?�E;<=E<6ED6D�;B�eB=<<6E�<;�R6�I?6D]8ED�>8EE;<�R6�I?6D]G;B�<L6�QIBQ;?6�;G�8C;=D=E7�<8d]B698<6D�Q6E89<=6?IED6B�<L6�̀E<6BE89�a6C6EI6�F;D6M�;B�QB;H;<=E7M�H8Bf6<=E7�;B�B6>;HH6ED=E7�<;�8E;<L6B�Q8B<N�8ENH8<<6B?�8DDB6??6D�L6B6=EJ�g8?=>899NM�D;Eh<�>;HH=<�<8d�GB8IDJ�KL6�̀aX�7;;E?�e=99�76<�N;I�=G�N;I�D;JJJ<L6NfE;e�eL6B6�N;I�9=C6M�8ED�<L6�:XT�fE;e?�eL8<�N;I�eB=<6M�<L=EfM�8ED�68<�G;B�9IE>LJ�S]X̀i:TKWaS:;<=>6@�WE96??�?Q6>=G=>899N�=ED=>8<6D�=E�<L6�R;DN�;G�<L=?�H6??876M�E;E6�;G�<L6�=D6E<=GN=E7�H8Bf?�O;B�6C6E<L6�IE=D6E<=G=6D�>L=>f6E�?>B8<>L6?P�>;E<8=E6D�=E�<L=?�696><B;E=>�H6??876�8B6�=E<6ED6D�RN�<L6�eB=<6B�<;�R68�j?=7E8<IB6k�;B�j696><B;E=>�?=7E8<IB6k�;B�j696><B;E=>�8I<L;B=l8<=;Ek�e=<L=E�<L6�H68E=E7�;G�AJ5J�U\m]ZZnMF89J�F=C=9�F;D6�UmbbJU�6<�?6oM�:Jp�X<8<J�Y�Uq]b]U[JZ�6<�?6oM�;B�8EN�;<L6B�9;>89M�?<8<6M�G6D6B89M�<B=R89M=E<6BE8<=;E89M�;B�7898><=>�98eM�?<8<I<6M�>;D6M�BI96M�;B�D66Q�D8Bf�D6?=B6J�a6H6HR6BM�eL=96�̀�>8E�6dQ98=E�=<<;�N;IM�̀�>8Ek<�IED6B?<8ED�=<�G;B�N;IJ'����	�
�r�����s�	������������	��tu�vwuxyz{�vy|}~����~{������y��������v{������yu�|�x���|}~�wwx���y���|w�wu�y���}w����|w��������	������������ 	�������	��	��������&����	�
���������������%��������	�
�����	����
����	�	����������	�������������	�
��
	�
����������
���	�������	������������������
����������������
���	����������������������	���������
�������	������
���&�������'�
��	�(�����
	�����
�����
��	�	������	�	���)��������������*+,-��+./0&+1203
98



����������������������������������������������������	
���������������������	������
�����	�������
�	�����������
�	����
������	�����������	�����
��

����������
	������������	
��
��� ��
���!���
�	�����	�������
�	���������"�
��#$�%&��''�()#*+()(#�,�� �������	�
�����	������
�������-	�����������������������	���
�	�,��������������	��
���	������	��
�����
��������������
�������� 	����.���	���������������
�������
�	����������������	����������
�����	
����
���������
	��������	��$))���!��+&.�!������
��
�����������	�������	���
������	���������������
�	���
	���������������
�	����������
��������	������	�����
�
��
��	�
����
��������������

�����������	�����
����������"�������	������	���������
�� �
�	���	�����	��
����	�
��
	��
������	���
�	�����������������	����
���
�����	�� �
���������	
��������������
������./&���������(0*�1���	�����"���
�2���������	�
���������
����	�������
�	����������������

������
�����
	����	
���
������	��3��

���
	� �����+��������	
� �����+�	��
������	��	����	������
�2+����
��������
���������
���.�
������/��������	����	����	�	
�������4�
����	�����	���������
	���	
�������
��������

�������������������5���������	�6
��	���
�
�2������������./&��		��3������
��	������	���	���
����4�	3�3������	�����������
����&"�4�	3�3��
��	��3��
���
���4��������
��	���������!+&.7�"�%/!��	
����%����������������������
������
��� 	���	��
�����������	���	��
�������
����������4��	������
���������
����������4������
������	�
���������
�������
�	����������������
����� ��
���3��
���
	� ����8����
���9�	��8����
�	��������
���9�	��8����
�	������
�	��:�
�	�9�3�
���
�����������	�������#*;+((<��������������	���#;00�#��
��=����>�&
�
��'�#?+0+#)�(��
��=��	�����	
�����	�����
�
������������
�� ������
����
�	�����	�������
�����3��
�
�
����	����������	���������4��������/���� ����3�����.������2�������
�
	��	���.����9
������
�����
��	���	��@ABC�DECF�GHICIB�JKEL�MANOHA�APKELQRS�TUVWXYZ[�\Y]̂_�̀a_[�bcbd�Ya�ef̀b�g\[�hV]]Z[�ijSXY�klmjSXYnonpV]]Zq ĵajrVSWpYSsn̂tuv�w]taVfRs�WtUSXW�xttX�_tyV�a_V�wVYa_V]�jW�SĵVn�T_YSs�ZtU��z{|}~��ngn�YSa]UX�lhj]̂_wttXiVxYmqy]tatSuYjmn̂tuv����~�TUVWXYZ[�\Y]̂_�c̀[�bcbd��cfd̀�g\�|~�hV]]Z[�ijSXY�k�lmjSXYnonpV]]Zq ĵajrVSWpYSsn̂tuv�������~���f�k�f�k�f���cbc̀�c�d���]tyV]aZ��VxjWa]YajtS��������~�T_jW�VuYjm�t]jxjSYaVX�o]tu�tUaWjXV�to�a_V�t]xYSjrYajtSn��t�Stam̂ĵs�mjSsW�t]�tyVS�YaaŶ_uVSaW�USmVWW�ZtU�]V̂txSjrV�a_V�WVSXV]�YSX�sStwa_V�̂tSaVSa�jW�WYoVn���̂V]aYjSmZ�wjmm�w_VS���Yu�YpmVn���Yu�jS�̂tYWaYm��Vt]xjY�]jx_a�Stw�jSY�sYZYsn���wjmm�xVa�t�V]�a_Ya�̂tSXjajtS�a_jW�wVVsVSXn��n�gmYS� 99



��������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������� � !����"#�$��%!��& #�	'�(�����)����	����*��� �+�������(���������!���!�����,��-����.���������������#�	������������.���%�������%���.%�����	�����(�%���-���*-������	�����,��#�%%�������/��%� ��.��&������01234�5 � +���������#.(�����*��",�����	�� #�	'67894�:����%�������!�������;����������<��
�=24�������������������� � !����"#�$��%!��& #�	'>?4�
�����%����5���.���5���.�� 
�����%��"#�$��%!��& #�	'6@AB7?94�C����:���:��;�����D�<��E
��,����C�*%�������>FG=HIJ4��.%��	�����*���������	����%�������.���*��$���� �K������#�#&���&%�����,�������#.	���%�����%%������#�*�$���.��%����������&��(��.��#�������%�%��� ��.����%����#����%���.�����L#�,�����������-������(.�����%��������$���.����.��#��������#.(����%�(.����.����%������������%%�% ��.��,�%����#����%������.����*���#�����L�E������.����#�������.�����%��.��	�������.��#��������.��#����%.�(%��%������������#���!���	���!���(��(���������!��*��*��.���*.��.%�L��#%����M��.��*.��N���&��(O��.����.��#���������.�-���.%������%% �M�������-������.�����&����.���	�������&��������,�����.���(����P-������$����.������.���%������������%%�(�%����.��#����.����.�����#����������������!��&���#�	���%Q��#����*%�(�����!��#����#���%��.���#���%�P���-������.��%�	��#�������%��#.(���R�
100



���������	
����	���������
���	�������
�����	
����	��������������������������	����	�������
����������
	��������������
���	����
����	
���
����
���������
������������	
�������
���������������	�����	
��
����������	��������������
�����
���
����������
������
��
	����
�������������������
��	�����������
��������	���
�
�������������������������������
� �
����!�������	�
���"�
����	��#�	�	
�$����	���%"��%
�&����'���()��(*(+����,(-+*�#$��.������/�
���'0�
����������1����2�
���
���	�3���	��-4		�������
		
�$��� �
��������������������	
�����	��	�����
�	��	
������	����������������	
�����
���	����56789�:#;�%�����0����	�����1�����������	���������	�3<=>?9�&��
�������'��������()��(*(+�,-@A#$B79�.������/�
���'0�
����������1����2�
���
���	�3<CDE=F?9�;G-�'&-�),*(*HI*@+�J#�	�����;���������	
�KLMBNOP9�����������	����
�������	��	������	������	���
�2���	
��Q	�
	��������
���	��	��
��������
����
�����	�����	�
�2��������
����
���
	�������	
��
�����������
101



����������	���	�
��	������������	������������	�����
�����������������������������������������
������������	�����
�������� ����		�������	�����
�	����!��

������	��������	�	���	�����"	���������������	��	����
�������	�
����������	�
����������	����������	��������	���	�����������������#$#�%	��������&���	��	���'�(	����))**+�,�	���	����������	-��'���.*+#+)/+$0#$#�%	��������������������))**+�,��
	�����������������-�����(����1�%��	���
(	����2�%������������	����������	���	�34�* .++ .)# .$+5�6!�	������$++#/../���	������%��
�	�,7������(���-����	����	���37�00*#)
��	�"�
(	��8��	���������	���	��
��������	���������	���	��
��9%�����	���	�"�
	�:�2	��������;<��	�������������
��	��������	�	����=>?@A�BCDDEF�GHIJK�LMNHIJKOPOQCDDERSHTHUCIVQKIWOSXYZ[\]̂A�_̀CVJKEF�LCQD̀KDE�abF�acad�eafeagh 102



���������	
�	���	��	
�	���������	
�	���	������������� !"��#$%�#$%�&'()(*+(,-�.�	���	�/������	����0� 123456278�9:;47<2=�9>2?=@27<?<5ABC�<C;�D=?DE�=?<EF�C7�CG4<2;;2DH>4<;F�6<=4FF�IC674DC5<?J4�;H4�F4<847�2<8�E<CK;H4�DC<;4<;�?F�F234L�M3�IC6�N4=?4O4;H2;�;H?F�4>2?=�?F�6<F234P�G=42F474GC7;�?;�NI�6F?<5�;H4�QH?FH�R=47;N6;;C<�?<�S6;=CCE�T��
�����	0��0�U������	
V��W��������X�W�Y��Z�������	0�/���/���Z���	���	�/���	�[��	�
����X��	������	�
��\Z�0]���̂_�̀ ��a�b�c�0�	�
d�	�ZY��
e���W��	���0���W������ f"��\���
�/V�#�X	��	/�)+V�)()-�''%,&bg����d�		/V�e�0
��#W�0
����X�		/�����h�0�X�0]�����i!�������	��0V�a���Z�	a���Z�	������	��0�����h�0�X�0]��������� !"����%�#$%�&'()(*+(,-�.�	���	�/������	����0�ijk�lmn��\Z�������W��	���0���
��	��������
�����Z���	��0�h����0��o��0����W��]�W�0]���	����0�����Z��0����0W����/���	����0�h���Z����0
�	�0
�]0�Y��Z����0��0�����������p�����	�[��	�
����X��
103



���������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������� ����!�!�����"#�$��%���&!#�	'(�����)����	����*�+�%��(��������	�&��%����������#�,����-%��%.��%����#&����	����,�������-����-%�.��.�����%������/�������������*%�����!�-��&������01234�5
6������% ,.�!�����%"%���*����.��.����%!#�	'789:4����%��������������������������;���<24�������������� ����!�!�����"#�$��%���&!#�	'7=>?8@:4�6A��B����C��D��E
��.�����6�*%�������FGH<IJK4��-%��	�����*��������	����%�������-����*��$����!L������#�#&���&%�����.������#-	���%�����%%������#�*�$���-��%����������&��(�-��#�������%�%���!�M��������-%�.��.�����%��NOPQRSTTU�VW�XYZ�[X\Y]�̂_P�]̀�a]̀bcd]\bZ
104



����������	
�	���
�
������	�
	��
�����	���	��������
���	��������������� !"�#$$%&'()*$%+),-./)%&�!%$0-%*'-123�45677568956:7;�<=*-(1'$(:779>66>�+),-./)%&�#'%?@-�AB/C!)%DE)FG )@@-F� '-EH�2B�II498?$@-JK'?D-%FL1),-./)%&0%$0-%*'-1J?$MEEEJ1),-./)%&0%$0-%*'-1J?$MN#/1*$M-%�+-%K'?-�O"-1$@/*'$(PQ+),-./)%&'(.�$/%�?@'-(*1R'(*-%-1*1�STUVW�X����Y�Z�[\]�̂_��[\]̀àb����c��d�e�[fb][�̀��ghijklW�̂��\]�Y�̂�b�m]���noYnpnq�rsqt�uvwUW��ux�y�\��f_z{�̀��\��fcf]a�|m]�\{��{��d��f̀��ghi}~�j�lW��rpnp��poq��u��{��d��x�|�fd�]d��[� ��������������������������������
105



�����������	����	
���������������
����

��������������
��������	��������������
�
����������������������
�������
��
�������
�������������
���������
����������������������	� !!"�#$%&'(!!(�)#$&*+#'",-&#.&�'&/0&1�%20.�,'!,&'%3$!'�'&*0.%'#%0!(�#("�$!--!14#56�+,�0$�1&�5#(�,'!5&&"�!'(!%�7�%2&�-!#(�0.�"&-0(8+&(%#("�0%�0.�#5%0/&�0(�$!'&5-!.+'&9:2#(6�3!+��
�:20.�5!;;+(05#%0!(�0.�$'!;�#"&4%�5!--&5%!'�#%%&;,%0(*�%!5!--&5%�#�"&4%9��<(30($!';#%0!(�!4%#0(&"�10--�4&+.&"�$!'�%2#%�,+',!.&9��=$�3!+#'&�.+4>&5%�%!�#�,&("0(*4#(6'+,%53�,'!5&&"0(*7�!'�0$

106



���������	�
���������
��	�������
������
����������	����	���������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������
����
������������������������
�������������������
�������	����������������
�����������
����

���� ������	�����	�������!���������	������������������	�
������������������������������������������������	��������������"���������	�����������	�
����	���������#�
�����	$	�
���

107


	April 9 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda FINAL.pdf
	Packet draft.pdf
	April 9 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda draft.pdf
	Packet.pdf
	Packet Thru Joint Powers.pdf
	Packet Thru Eng Updates.pdf
	Packet Thru Res Consent Agenda.pdf
	Packet Thru Res 2024-21.pdf
	Concert Series 2024.pdf
	4.9.24 Treasurers Report.pdf
	4.9.24 Treasurers Report 2.pdf
	4.9.24 Basic Treasurers Report.pdf
	Treasurers Report Email.pdf
	Cash Control.pdf
	Receipts Register.pdf
	Disbursements Register.pdf
	406 Capital Improvements Project.pdf
	210 Special Revenue.pdf
	601 Water.pdf
	605 Sewer.pdf

	Feb rec.pdf
	March Rec-001.pdf
	4m Feb.pdf
	4m March.pdf

	Claims 3-19-2024--pera.pdf
	Claims PERA 3-28-24.pdf
	Claims PERA 3-28-2024.pdf
	Claims EFTs March.pdf
	Claims List Payables 3-29-24.pdf
	EFT claims 031124.pdf
	Claims04022024.pdf
	Claims 04022024.pdf
	Claims 040224.pdf
	LCMITRevised.pdf
	OlsonsRevised.pdf
	LMC revised receipt Feb.pdf

	3.12.24 MM including attachments.pdf
	March 12 2024 City of Birchwood Village City Council - draft.pdf

	Resolution 2024-20.pdf
	zoning LMC.pdf
	Resolution 2024-21 to Discontinue Metro-INET.pdf

	Rebecca Kellen - Utility Fee Adjustment for 2nd Quarter -maf.pdf
	Utillity Fee Adjustment Birchwood Estimated Calculator.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024- 22 Placeholder.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - Employee COL Annual Raises.pdf

	April 2024 Council Packet - Engineering items.pdf
	Est_5702_from_Nugent_Sealcoating_and_Paving_14800.pdf
	Est_5730_from_Nugent_Sealcoating_and_Paving_16388.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - General Service Repair Quote.pdf
	Whitebear Township G&R T-4 2-16-24 (1).pdf
	April Lift Station.pdf
	Wildwood LRIP Grant Application.pdf

	3SURVBW008-ASHPATH-INITIALDRAFT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Boundary & Topographic


	Rebecca Kellen - Tree Inspector.pdf
	2023 Tree Inspector Invitation to Bid v.2.pdf
	2023 Tree Inspector Agreement.pdf
	City of Birchwood Joint Powers Agreement.pdf

	310-312 Wildwood RH.pdf
	310 312 WIldwood.pdf
	232 Cedar Email.pdf





